
Loudon County Commission 
Loudon, Tennessee 

Monday, April 4, 2022 

Courthouse Annex 

6:00 pm 

A) A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 

TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 

TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM 0-1, OFFICE 

PROFESSIONAL DISTRICT TO A-2, RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT. 

LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 058, PARCEL 095.00 LOCATED 5075 RICHEY 

ROAD LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE pt 
LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

B) A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 

TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 

TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM C-2, GENERAL 

COMMERCIAL DISTRICT TO A-2, RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT. 

LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 025, PARCEL 012.00 LOCATED AT 

INTERSTATE LN LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 5TH 

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

1) Opening of Meeting, Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States, Invocation 

2) Roll Call 

3) Adoption of April 4, 2022 County Commission Agenda 

4) Reading and Acceptance of March 7, 2022 Loudon County Commission Minutes 

5) General Public Comments 

6) Loudon County Codes Enforcement - Jim Jenkins 

A) A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 

TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE TENNESSEE 

CODE ANN OTA TED, TO REZONE FROM 0-1, OFFICE PROFESSIONAL DISTRICT 

TO A-2, RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT. LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 058, 

PARCEL 095.00 LOCATED 5075 RICHEY ROAD LOUDON COUNTY, TN, 
SITUATED IN THE I sr 

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

1 



B) A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 

TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE TENNESSEE 
CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM C-2, GENERAL COMMERCIAL 

DISTRICT TO A-2, RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT. LOUDON COUNTY TAX 

MAP 025, PARCEL 012.00 LOCATED AT INTERSTATE LN LOUDON COUNTY, 

TN, SITU A TED IN THE 5TH LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

7) Loudon County Procurement Director 

A) UT Extension Office II machine $63. 04 per month 

BJ Loudon Elementmy 12 machines at $106.11 each/per month 

CJ North Middle School - I machine at $106.11 per month with Dollar Buyout at end of lease (This 
one not presented at workshop. This one was presented to me by Chad Presley on 3125.) 

DJ Age Related repairs on the Courthouse 

8) Commissioner - Matthew Tinker 

AJ Storage Building for county records 

9) Commissioner - David Meers 

AJ Request for Covenant 

10) Director of Accounts and Budgets - Tracy Blair 

AJ Statutmy Bond-Tracy Blair 

BJ Consideration of recommendation to approve application/acceptance of $49, 200 FY 2022- 2023 
Litter Grant; no matching funds required 

CJ Consideration of recommendation to approve Statutmy Bond for Director of Accounts & Budgets 

DJ Consideration of recommendation to acknowledge TCRS employer contribution rate effective July 
I, 2022; no change 

EJ Consideration of recommendation to approve amendments in the following funds: 

I. County General Fund I 0 I 
2. Public Libraries Fund 115 
3. Highway Fund 131 

2 



F) Consideration of approving Resolutions/or amendments to the FY 2021 - 2022 budgets, July 2021 
thru April 2022, in the following funds: 

1. County General Fund 101 

2. Public Libraries Fund 115 
3. Recycling Centers Fund 116 
4. Drug Control Fund 122 
5. Highway/Public Works Fund 131 
6. General Purpose School Fund 141 
7. School Federal Projects Fund 142 
8. Central Cafeteria Fund 143 
9. General Capital Projects Fund 1 71 
10 Highway Capital Projects Fund 176 
11 Education Capital Projects Fund 177  

G) Consideration of approval of application I acceptance of$ 30, 000  Tennessee Highway Safety Office 
Grant, no marchingjimds 

HJ Distribution of monthly reports 

1 1) Co111111issio11er - David Meers 

A) Bonds & Notaries 

Sara Barrett, Christine Gerlach, Paula Marquis Griffin, Traci Holcomb, Lisa B Hooper, 

Charles Jenkins, Linda P Lefler, Katherine Elizabeth Le Van, Amber L Martin, Irvin R Mease 

Jr, Phyllis W Millsaps, Melissa Pruitt, Lisa G Reves, Sabrina L Stamper, Tonita Walters, 

Michael Brandon York 

3 



Loudon County Commission Meeting 
Monday, April 4, 2022 

Commission Minutes For Approval 

AGENDA ITEM# 4 

March 7, 2022 



(1) Opening of 
Meeting 

(2) Roll Call 

(3) Agenda 

Adoption 

(4) Minutes 
Approved 

(5) General 
Public 
Comments 

(6) School Board 
Nominations 5th District 
Seat A /  
Swearing In 
of Julie 
Poree Ila 

(7) Tax Relief 
Program 
Increase 
200% Match 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 

Monday, March 7, 2022 
Courthouse Annex Building 

6P.M. 

REGULAR COMMISSION MINUTES 

BE IT REMEMBERED that the Board of Commission of Loudon County convened in 
regular session in Loudon, Tennessee on the ih day of March 2022. 

Commission Chairman Henry Cullen called the meeting to order at 6:02 pm. 

Commissioner Whitfield opened the County Commission Meeting by leading the 
Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America, and then gave the 
invocation. 

Upon Roll Call, the following commissioners were present: Kelly Brewster, Julia 
Hurley, Matthew Tinker, Bill Satterfield, Gary Whitfield, Henry Cullen, 
Harold Duff, Van Shaver, Adam Waller (9) 

The following commissioner was absent: David Meers (1) 

Also present, was the Honorable Mayor Buddy Bradshaw, Director of Accounts 
and Budgets, Tracy Blair and Chief Deputy Clerk, Tammie Wampler. 

Commission Chairman Cullen requested that the March 7, 2022 agenda be adopted. 
Commission Chairman Cullen is adding Susan Husky after Commissioner 
Whitfield to discuss the courthouse. Conimissioner Shaver made a motion to accept 
the agenda with the addition. Commissioner Whitfield seconded the motion. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 

Commission Chairman Cullen requested that the February 7, 2022 Loudon County 
Commission Meeting Minutes be accepted. Commissioner Shaver made the motion 
to accept the minutes as written. Commissioner Brewster seconded the motion. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called to the floor those who signed up for General 
Public Comments. The following people spoke: 

1) Sarah Thomason - Loudon County Library 

2) Rick Dramm - Paper Ballots 

Commissioner Shaver requested that the floor be opened for nominations for the 
vacant seat for School Board Member for the 5th District, Seat A. Commission 
Chairman Cullen opened the floor for nominations. Commissioner Shaver 
nominated Julie Porcella. There were no further nominations presented. 
Commissioner Duff requested the nomination process to close. Commissioner 
Shaver made the motion to accept Julie Porcella as the appointment for the 5th 
District, Seat A. Commissioner Duff seconded the motion. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED. EXHIBIT 030722-A 

Mayor Bradshaw then performed the swearing in for Julie Porcella. 

Commissioner Whitfield made a motion to increase the Tax Relief Program for the 
elderly from a 100 % match to a 200 % match for the 2022 tax season. Commissioner 
Brewster seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Hurley, Tinker, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, 
Brewster (9) 

The motion PASSED unanimously. (9/0) 

1 



(8) Courthouse 
Construction 
Contract 

(9) Budget 
Recommend
ation$ 300 
Donation 
Loudon 
County 
Animal 
Shelter 

(10) Budget 
Recommend
ation# 
18,000 
Homeland 
Security 
Grant 

(11) Budget 
Recommend
ation 
Pettway 
Grant/ 
Loudon 
County 
Libraries 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, Mar 7, 2022 

Loudon County Procurement Director Susan Huskey presented to commission 
the courthouse repair construction contract for Johnson & Galyon in the amount of 

$ 362,470 which is covered by the insurance company and does not cost the county any 
money. 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to accept the contract. Commissioner 
Brewster seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Hurley, Tinker, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, 
Brewster (9) 

The motion PASSED unanimously. (9/0) 

Director of Accounts and Budgets Tracy Blair requested consideration of the 
following: 

A) Consideration of recommendation to approve a Resolution to Accept $ 300 
Donation to Loudon County Animal Shelter Commissioner Satterfield 
made a motion to accept the resolution. Commissioner Brewster 
seconded the motion. RESOLUTION 030722-B 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Tinker, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, Brewster, 
Hurley, (9) 

The motion PASSED unanimously. (9/0) 

B) Consideration of recommendation to approve application / acceptance of 
$ 18,000 Homeland Security Grant; no matching funds 

RESOLUTION 030722-C 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to accept the grant. Commissioner 
Satterfield seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, Brewster, Hurley, 
Tinker (9) 

The motion PASSED unanimously. (9/0) 

C) Consideration of recommendation to approve application / acceptance of the 
Pettway Grant for Loudon County Libraries; no matching funds: 

1) Lenoir City Library$ 3,000 
2) Loudon Library$ 7,000 
3) Philadelphia Library $ 2,500 
4) Greenback Library$ 2,000 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to accept the grant. Commissioner 
Brewster seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, Brewster, Hurley, Tinker, 
Satterfield (9) 

The motion PASSED unanimously. (9/0) 

2 



(12) Budget 
Amendments 
/Funds 
101,115,131, 
141, 142, 171 

(13) Monthly 
Reports 

(14) Bonds& 
Notaries 

(15) Adjournment 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, Mar 7, 2022 

Consideration of recommendation to approve amendments in the following funds: 

1) County General Fund 101 EXHIBIT 030222-D 
2) Public Libraries Fund 115 EXHIBIT 030222-E 
3) Highway Department Fund 131 EXHIBIT 030222-F 
4) General Purpose School Fund 141 EXHIBIT 030722-G 
5) School Federal Projects Fund 142 EXHIBIT 030222-H 
6) General Capital Projects Fund 171 EXHIBIT 030222-I 

Commissioner Whitfield made a motion to approve the amendments numbers 1-6. 
Commissioner Shaver seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, Brewster, Hurley, Tinker, Satterfield, 
Whitfield (9) 

NOTE: Before giving his vote, Commissioner Tinker gave his Conflict-of-Interest 
Statement. 

The motion PASSED unanimously. (9/0) 

Director of Accounts and Budgets Tracy Blair requested that the record reflect 
that prior to the meeting the following reports were distributed. 

1. Summary Financial Statement - February 2022 EXHIBIT 0�0222-J 
(Report does not include property tax for February - not yet available) 

2. Budget Committee Minutes - January 2022 EXHIBIT 030222-K 

Commission Chairman Cullen requested acceptance of the names for the following 
to become Notaries: 

Michelle Coggins, Jada Grady, Myra Grindle, Christine M Guarino, Lauren 
Howard, Tamara Lee, April Ayers L9wery, Alicia W. Matthews, Fran Rose, 
Guadalupe Sanchez, Lori A Sartain, Kristi Walts, Perri Noelle Yates 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the notaries and Commissioner 
Brewster seconded the motion. EXHIBIT 030222-L 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 

There being no further business, a motion being duly made by Commissioner 
Shaver and seconded by Commissioner Waller the March 7th County 
Commission meeting was adjourned at 7:31 pm. 

Loudon County Commission Chairman 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 

3 



Loudon County Commission Meeting 
Monday, April 4, 2022 

Zoning Resolution 
AGENDA ITEM# 6 -A 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 

TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 

TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM 0-1, OFFICE 

PROFESSIONAL DISTRICT TO A-2, RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT. 

LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 058, PARCEL 095.00 LOCATED 5075 RICHEY 

ROAD LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 1sr 

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 



RESOLUTION __ _ _  _ 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 

TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM 0-1, OFFICE 
PROFESSIONAL DISTRICT TO A-2, RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT. 

LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 058, PARCEL 095.00 LOCATED 5075 RICHEY 
ROAD LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 1sT 

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any 
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the 
amendment to the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in the Daily 
Edition on March 16, 2022 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee Code Annotated, § 13-7-105, 
and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning 
Map of Loudon County, Tennessee be amended as follows: 

Located 5075 Richey Road, situated in the l" Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 058, Parcel 
095.00 to be rezoned from 0-1 (Office Professional District) to A-2 (Rural Residential District). 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: ------

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as 
follows: 

APPROVED: -�10"----

DISAPPROVED: 0 
ABSTAINED: ___ _ 

ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 
Dated: March 8, 2022 



RESOLUTION NO. _____ _ 

ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT 

REZONE FROM 0-1 (OFFICE PROFESSIONAL DISTRICT) TO A-2 (RURAL RESIDENTIAL 
DISTRICT). REFERENCED BY LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 058, PARCEL 095.00 LOCATE 

5075 RICHEY ROAD., 
LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE lsr 

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

RI! hoy Rd 

l) 

( 
I 



Loudon County Commission Meeting 
Monday, April 4, 2022 

Zoning Resolution 
AGENDA ITEM# 6 - B 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 

TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 

TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM C-2, GENERAL 

COMMERCIAL DISTRICT TO A-2, RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT. 

LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 025, PARCEL 012.00 LOCATED AT 

INTERSTATE LN LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 5rn 

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 



RESOLUTION ____ _ 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 

TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM C-2, GENERAL 
COMMERCIAL DISTRICT TO A-2, RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT. 

LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 025, PARCEL 012.00 LOCATED AT 
INTERSTATE LN LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 5™ 

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Com.mission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any 
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the 
amendment to the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in the Daily 
Edition on March 16, 2022 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee Code Annotated, § 1 3-7-105, 
and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Com.mission that the Zoning 
Map of Loudon County, Tennessee be amended as follows: 

Located at Interstate Ln, situated in the 5t11 Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 025, Parcel 01 2.00 
to be rezoned from C-2 (General Commercial District) to A-2 (Rural Residential District). 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shalt take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: ____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as 
follows: 

APPROVED: -�10�--

DISAPPROVED: -""""O __ 

ABSTAINED: �---

ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 
Dated: March 8, 2022 



RESOLUTION NO. _____ _ 

ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT 

REZONE FROM C-2 (GENERAL C01\1MERCIAL DISTRICT) TO A-2 (RURAL RESIDENTIAL 
DISTRICT). REFERENCED BY LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 025, PARCEL 012.00 LOCATED 

INTERSTATE LN., 
LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 5TH 

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 



Loudon County Commission Meeting 
Monday, April 4, 2022 

Copier Leases 

AGENDA ITEM# 7 -A, B, C 

Agriculture Department 

Loudon Elementary (x2) 

North Middle School 



MAGE 
SOLUT ONS 
Febr uary 28, 2022 

UT Extension Office ,;;a 
Q uote Number 02282022-CSTA 

Printer 

Copystar CS3252ci - A4 B/W & Color M F P  Printer 35ppm 

Fax System 11 - Fax Modem 

PF-5120- 500 Sheet Paper Tray 

Stand 



MAGEi 
SOLUT ONS 
February 28, 2022 

Loudon Elementary School 

Chad Presley 

Quote Number 02242022CS-01 

CS-7002i / TA-7002i- 70 ppm A3 B&W MFP Printer 

DP - 7110 Dual Scan Document Processor 

OF - 7110 4000 Sheet Finisher 

PF - 7110 2 x 1500 Paper Feeder 

Price $4890.00 - AEPA 

OR 

$106.11 Per Month with Dollar Buyout Option. 



MAGE 
SOLUT ONS 
February 28, 2022 

North Middle School 

Chad Presley 

Quote Number 02242022CS-01 

CS-7002i /TA-7002i-70 ppm A3 B &W MFP Printer 

D P  - 7110 Dual Scan Document Processor 

OF - 7110 4000 Sheet Finisher 

PF -7110 2 x 1500 Paper Feeder 

Price $4890.00 -AEPA 

OR 

$106.11 Per Month with Dollar Buyout Option. 



Huskey, Susan 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Susan, 

h..Q.dJ:>.rn&ley---<-presleyc@loodol'.l.G u nty.org > 
Friday, March 25, 2022/:58 AM 

us ey, usan 

FW: FW: Copier 
Credit Application.rtf; North - CS7002i.docx 

Please see attached application for North Middle School to lease one new unit. This will replace an aging unit. 

From: Dale Norman <dnorman@imagesolutions.bz> 

Sent: Friday, March 25, 2022 7:36 AM 

To: Chad Presley <presleyc@loudoncounty.org> 

Subject: Re: FW: Copier 

Here is the information we sent you for LES. It has been modified for North. They are, only, needing one. The other is 

young and was replaces a couple of years ago. 

Take Care, 

Dale Norman 

Image Solutions, LLC 

865.740.7309 -Direct 

888.511.9009 - Toll Free 
865.925.2690 - Fax 

MAGE 
SOLUT ONS 

On March 23, 2022 9:47 AM Chad Presley <presleyc@loudoncounty.org> wrote: 

Dale, 



Loudon County Commission Meeting 
Monday, April 4, 2022 

Age Related Repairs on the Courthouse 

AGENDA ITEM# 7-D 



Courthouse 
Age Related Repair Options 

These repairs would be at a cost to the County 

Other Alternates under Consideration 

4.3 Additional Secondary Glasing Units $ 78,900.00 

4.4 Construct 31 CMU Piers in Basement $. 33,580.00 

4.5 Furnish and lnsall Sister Joists at Piers $ 4,460.00 

*4.6 Optional Masonry Restoration per Drawing A3.1 $ 252,260.00 

* Architect and contractor are aware Commission, most likely, will not select 

entire age related masonry restoration as recommended. They have offered t 
a "per unit" price should you choose to restore only selected areas of greatest 

I 
What is the will of commission? Do you want a per unit price quote? 

to complete the 

o quote this on 
need. 

Q 4.3 would add storm windows to the bui'lding. (There are also several storm windows at the courtroom area that 
are separately tracked which we believe should be added to the fire claim, but let's not complicate things with that 
detail right now.) Storm windows would protect the restored historic windows and save energy. 

e 4.4 and 4.5 are recommendations from our structural engineer that did not rise to the level of code repairs. Rob 
can offer more explanation and justification. These maintenance repairs would be a County expense. If not 
performed now, we believe such work should be budgeted soon. 

o 4.6 is recommended masonry repair and maintenance work that did not rise to the level of code repairs. It is 
described in this snip.from the drawings, and would be a County expe,nse. We believe this wqrk could be cheaper 
to accomplish now as part of this project than later as a separate project, but that is an opinion. Over time, these 
types of masonry issues tend to get worse as the building fights back Mother Nature. If not performed now, we 
believe such work should be budgeted soon. (FYI, "repainting" involves replacing mortar between bricks to a 
specified depth.) Peler .. plea�e cla_rify vi:heth�r the overall masonry cleaning cost is now included as part of 4.6. 

AL TEANATE NO. 1 � ADD THE FOLLOWING OPTIONAL WORI< 
TO MASONRY SCOPE FOR PREVENTATIVE MAS01'f1Y 
MAJNTENANCf" AND BEPAH 
REPOINT THE !FOLLOWING AREAS OF MASONRY: 

A. FROM FIR$T LEVEL F.F.E. DOWN TO CURRENT EXTERIOR 
GRADE, AT EXTERK)R SOE OF EXTERIOR WALLS 

8. FROM ADJACENT EXTERK)R GRADE ELEVATION DOWN 

TO NTERIOR GRADE. AT INTERIOR SDE OF EXTERIOR 
WALLS IN CRAWLSPACES 

C. TWO (2} COOflSE:S �ft!:Ctl Y SELOW All Y./lNDOW 
OPENNGS; AT EXTE'.AIO.A cF ExTERICft WALLS 

D. ALL MASONRY AfiCHES ro Rf::CEIVE NEW SHEET MEI AL 
W�"lbOW HOODS,' A.r EXiERlOR OF EXTERIOR WALLS 
'(sEE STRUCTCAAL DRAWINGS FOA BASE CONTRACT 
A.RCH AENFORCEtvENT AND REP AIR! 

AEPAfi TH: FOl..l..OWING AREAS OF IY1MlO�Y� 
A. EXTERIOR FACE BRICK$ WHCH HA VE BROKEN INTO 

MORE THA.N ONE PIECE SHALL BE REFLACEJJ WITH 
SOVMJ. MATCH�G FACE BRICKS. FOR PRIOJNG 
PURPOSES ALLOW 200 BRICK UNrTS TO BE REPLAC:ED. 
PROVIDE UNIT PRICE PER BRICK UNIT FOR ADJJSTMENT 
OF THIS ALLOWANCE 

8, CRACKED ISOLA TED EXTER'IOFI FACE BfllC!<S WHICH 
HA VE NOT BR('.A<EN THROUGH SHALL HA VE CRACKS 
FILLED WITH SEALANT. COLOR TBD BY .ARCHITECT. 



BENDER & ASSOCIATES 
STRUCTURAL ENGINEERS, LLC 

Project Memo 

TO: Lee Ingram 
Brewer, Ingram, Fuller 

FROM: Rob Houser, PE 
Bender & Associates 
Structural Engineers, LLC 

DATE: February 1, 2022 

SUBJECT: Loudon County Courthouse 
Non-Insurance Structural Repairs 

Our suggestion for structural repairs beyond what the insurance policy plans to pay 
for are based on our opinion of what we feel will make for better long-term 
performance of the structure and provide flexibility for unanticipated possible loading 
scenarios. Since this is a structure that is intended to outlast all of us, we feel it would 
be a good idea to at least consider implementing structural "repairs" or 
enhancements beyond what the code requires as an absolute minimum. While 
historical lumber has shown to be significantly stronger than more modern wood 
materials, no tests have been done or are planned to prove that for this structure. 

We suggest the following: 
• 4.4) Piers and foundations in the crawl space along with girders to replace the 

existing BxB brick piers and provide for shorter joist spans. This will make for a 
much stiffer floor and provide flexibility for many loading situations. 

• 4.5) "Sister" first floor existing joists at new girders and in areas where piers 
are not feasible. This will perform a similar function as the piers in other areas. 

While not necessarily required, the above suggestions are our recommendations to 
help provide for the longevity and flexibility of the building. This is not to say that the 
current insurance-paid provisions are not a good or reasonable repair, rather, that 
the extra work and reinforcements will never have a better time to be performed. 
Ultimately, we leave the decision to the owner for evaluation. 

11 0 Forest Court • Knoxville, TN 37919 • (865) 584-6532 • rhouser@bastructural.com 



BENDER & ASSOCIATES 
STRUCTURAL ENGINEERS, LLC 

1 1  0 Forest Court Knoxville, TN 379 1 9 • (865) 584-6532 • rhouser@bastructural.com 



Loudon County Commission Meeting 
Monday, April 4, 2022 

Request for Covenant 

AGENDA ITEM 9 -A 



Loudon County Commission 
Kelly Littleton-Brewster, 1st District Gary Whitfield, 4t11 District 
David Meers, 1st District Harold Duff, 5th District 
Matthew Tinker, 211d District Van Shaver, 5t11 District 
Julia Hurley, 211d District Adam Waller, 6th District 
Bill Satterfield, 3,.d District Henry Cullen, 'jh District 

100 River Road• Suite 106 • Loudon, Tennessee 37774 

April 4, 2022 

Jim VanderSteeg 

President & Chief Financial Officer 

Covenant Health 

244 Fort Sanders West Blvd 

Knoxville, Tennessee 37922 

This is a proposal from Loudon County Commission to understand the current mu/ future health status of the City of Loudon and 

population of Tellico Village. We are requesting the current Loudon lntemal Medical Clinic headed by Dr. Patel and Dr. Rahman 

be re-located to an expanded facility to meet needs for future population growth in Loudon County. 

We propose Covenant relocate and build a new facility expanding to double the current space. 

Several doctors have served our community over the years with retirement becoming a major concern. 

We propose the Covenant's Organization staff additional doctors within a three-to-five-year period of time to meet our 

c0111111unity 's future health services. With lntemal Medicine showing a strong partnership with Covenant mu/ Loudon County, we 

can advance forward with medical needs. All stakeholders will benefit in a community with a stronger organizational system to 

enhance our communities' medical needs. 

Location of a new medical clinic by Covenant will improve the following: 

Physical lmproveme11t with a New Facility 

Economic Development 

Continue Building Loudon City I Loudon County Covenant 

Community Needs 

Health Services that are changing daily 

There is a growing critical need for adequate health services. I look forward to your response for improving co1111111111ity services. 

Please contact me at your earliest convenience to discuss this matter further. 

Sincerely, 

David Meers - Commissioner Henry Cullen-Commission Chairman Buddy Bradshaw - Mayor 

Phone 865-458-4664 • Cell 865-740-6960 •Fax 865-458-1784 
bradshawb@loudoncounty-f n. gov • ·www.loudoncounty-tn.gov 



Loudon County Commission Meeting 
Monday, April 4, 2022 

Statutory Bond 

AGENDA ITEM# JO-A 

Bond.for Tracy Blair 



SURETY'S BOND NO. 69871793 STATE OF TENNESSEE 
COUNTY OF_,L=o=u=d=o=n"'-------

OFFICIAL STATUTORY BOND 
FOR 

COUNTY PUBLIC OFFICIALS 
OFFICE OF Budget Director 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 

-u..<.>""""�'-------------- (City or Town), County of�L...,,,o""u""d.,o,...n..__ ______________ _ 

Tennessee, as Principal, and WESTERN SURETY COMPANY 

as Surety, are held and firmly bound unto THE STATE OF TENNESSEE in the full amount of 
One H1mdred Thon sand and oo /1 oo Dollars($ 10 0. 0 0 0. 00 ) 
lawful money of the United States of America for the full and prompt payment whereof we bind ourselves, our representatives, 
successors and assigns, each jointly and severally, fu-mly and unequivocally by these presents. 

WHEREAS, The said Principal was duly ___ elected _X __ appointed to the office of Budget Director 
of and for Loudon 

March 
County for the ___ 1 ___ year term beginning on the 9th day of 

2022 and ending on the 9th day of March _,,2,_,0,...2,_,,3'----
NOW, THEREFORE, THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION IS SUCH: 

That if the said Tracy Blair 
1. Faithfully perform the duties of the office of --8udget Di rP<'f-nr 

County during such person's term of office or his continuance therein; and, 

, Principal, shall: 
of Loudon 

2. Pay over to the persons authorized by law to receive them, all moneys, properties, or things of value that may come into such 
Principal's hands during such Principal's term of office or continuance therein without fraud or delay, and shall faithfully and 
safely keep all records required in such Principal's official capacity, and at the expiration of the term, or in case of resignation or 
re�

,�Ji�.l�f,aj�����· shall turn over to the successor all records and property which have come into such Principal's hands, then 
this obligation 'shall·:.be null and void; otherwise to remain in full force and effect. �)' ";•" ••••• , ••• • t• •) � M.�.\� ,.::··· �--. A" ''•·<\"O.� W1M9�§;�f futii� aM���s this __ .=5_,,t,,.. h.__ __ day of ___ __,,,J_,,,a,...n"' u,., a,,_ r�y ___ _ 

2 ;:�� r'>'IJ) . ��� \ �� g � (�TNESS -ATTE�'TI::;'iC � ��?�. & /-<(S 'Zt � \, � {j;.b :���I 1,.1 * � 

2022 

\}3{;);;�.�: .. �···�-�:s��-:.:r �,� �., •'LJ � ?..d.··.-i:• 
... ,.;�J. .! .t ,.., t:-..f Q"'•: .. �<'�.:. � . ./)/l,!J:i,t4M3�t¥• 

COUNTERSIGNED BY: 

NOT NEEDED 
Tennessee Resident Agent 

STATE OF TENNESSEE 

... 

SURETY: 

(Attach evidence of authority to execute bond) 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF PRINCIPAL 

COUNTY OF _·L-_ii�v�t!.�O�I�'-!�· ----
Before me, a Notary Public, of the State and County aforesaid, personally appeared ::C\?AcJ..( \S.l$?\l\R-

to me known (or proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence) to be the individual described in the foregoing bond as 
Principal, and who, upon oath acknowledged that such individual executed the foregoing bond as such individual's free act and 
deed. 
WITNESS my hand and seal this __ _,,<(?'------day of _ _ci"""'""""�-=-----,1\1-\\-�'4---.IJl..ffi
My Cl(mmission Expires: 

uVi'\.E \n 

CT-0467 (Rev 07-13) 

'">O'">� ,,,111111111· 
---'"k"-'=-'L.=--"""''u' .:...., LI N , ''1 . ,• ..... , G1 '' '' �r ........ ., <./,,_,,, ��-·· ... ,,._� ..... ' .· ·. ,,,,._ �-



ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF SURETY 
STATE OF South Dakota 
COUNTY OF Minnehaha 

Before me, a Notary Public, of the State and County aforesaid, personally appeared Paul T. Bruflat 

with whom I am personally acquainted and, who, upon oath, acknowledged himself/herself to be the individual who executed the 
foregoing bond on behalf of WESTERN SURETY COMPANY , the within named Surety, a corporation duly licensed 
to do business in the State of Tennessee, and that he/she as such.individual being authorized so to do, executed the foregoing bond 

. on behalf of the Surety, by signing the name of the corporation by himself/herself as such in di vi L 
WITNESS my hand and seal this 5th d+i.�w�����������---+ 
My.Commission Expires: . . �1 p DAHL _______ ___ J�u= n=e�l�B�, 2025 -· 

· _:J.-_-L�--"���:=..___:::::... ____ _ � NOT� PUBLIC � Notary Public � SOUTH DAKOTA � 

APPROVAL AND CERTIFICATION 

SECTION I. (Applicable to all County Officials except Clerks of all Courts) 

Bond and Sureties approved by �LL...E"M �tW)-S..ti}W , County Executive/Mayor 
of \.....OvWN:. County, on�this �f /\Mrl.tCH "t..QZ...""t_ 

Signed: 
______f}_f; l�-J-it'"'-� __ 

County Executive/Mayor 

CERTIFICATION: 

I, , County Clerk of ________________ County, 
hereby certify that the foregoing bond was approved by the Legislative Body of said county, in open session on the ______ _ 
day of 

Z . --· 
c: . : . : ': �:� :t::::

.
pon the minutes thereof. 

w . . . ·-:-:, . 
"a: · .. · _. ___ . --------

County Clerk w . . . 
SECTION II. (Applicable :0 '�fn· . e l"l'! .,f : ill ' · ' • •  • • • • � . . . . . .  . . . . 

. . . 
CERTIFICATION: : : : • : • : • : • : 
This is to certify that I have examined the foregoing bond and found the same to be sufficient and in conformity to law, that the 
sureties on the same are good and worth the penalty thereof and that the same has been entered upon the minutes of said court. 

SECTION III. (Applicable to all County Officials' Bonds) 

FOR USE BY REGISTER OF DEEDS 

SECTION IV. (Applicable to all County Officials Bonds) 

ENDORSEMENT: 

Signed: 

Judge of the ---------- Court of and for said County on 
this _____ day of ________ ,---· 

Filed with the Office of the County Clerk, County of _______ , this ____ day of _________ -----

Signed: 

Form Prescribed by the Comptroller of the Treasury, State of Tennessee 
Form Approved by the Attorney General, State of Tennessee 

CT·0467 (Rev 07-13) 

County Clerk 

WESTERN SURETY COMPANY 
101 s. Reid St., Ste. 300 

Sioux Falfs, SD 5�103-7046 
800-331-6053 



Western Surety Company 
POWER OF ATTORNEY 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 
That, WESTERN SURETY.COMPANY, a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of South Dakota, and 

authorized and licensed to do business in the States of Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, Arkansas, California, Colorado, Connecticut, 
Delaware, District of Columbia, Florida; Georgia, Hawaii, Idaho, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine, 
Maryland, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi; Missouri, Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New Jersey, 
New Mexico, New York, North Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina, 
South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont, Virginia, Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin, Wyoming, and the United 
States of America, does hereby make, constitute and appoint 

State of South Dakota , its regularly elected Vice President 

as Attorney-in-Fact, with full power and authority hereby conferred upon him to sign, execute, acknowledge and deliver for and on 
its behalf as Surety and as its act and deed, the following bond: 

One _Bud_get Di rector Crnmty of I.011don 

for Trac r 
as Principal in the penalty amount not to exceed: _$100, ooo oo 

Western Surety Company further certifies that the following is a true and exact copy of Section 7 of the by-laws of Western Surety Company 
duly adopted and now in force, to-wit: 

Section 7. All bonds, policies, undertakings, Powers of Attorney, or other obligations of the corporation shall be executed in the corporate 
name of the Company by the President, Secretary, any Assistant Secretary, Treasurer, or any Vice President, or by such other officers as the 
Board of Directors may authorize. The President, any Vice President, Secretary, any Assistant Secretary, or the Treasurer may appoint 
Attorneys-in-Fact or agents who shall have authority to issue bonds, policies, or undertakings in the name of the Company. The corporate seal is 
not necess.ary for the validity of any bonds, policies, undertakings, Powers of Attorney or other obligations of the corporation. The signature of any 
such officer and the corporate seal may be printed by facsimile. 

In Witness Whereof, the said WESTERN SURETY COMPANY has caused these presents to be executed by its 
Vice President with the corporate seal affixed this 5th day of January 

2022 

ATTEST 

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA } 
SS 

COUNTY OF MINNEHAHA 

Paul T. Br. at, Vice President 
,�1'�111::11, ... �,� ,,f'l!)e"'•� ·�;,f.J._ ·�" .. �'\�'l\t � �.. ;I,� ... -�". ' "..\J" ,,, .• 1 ••••• � �·) ·-',. $���, •... � · ····,<ll@ ·� 

"' .. ,t- .. �� r1 l':i .., 4� ..,� ��t:f/ ","� Yrr,,,J , \:i�� ::: !)..; : «'::''· . '/"' : -.., :; ::! CJ� : � ;-· �\ : � ':! � �J, l "�· .·� j �;!§ � �·:_-.._ � u:· A� / ,�-,:: ��J�<J:t\\ ·..::t-1 . .·--�.$' 
'"'-· ,,_..-;, · ·.. ..··a{� ... -�) V.lt �···•· .. •·'!\\_�P �e,; ·i'��\,·�:.: :11 [I�'" t.t.��� 

On this 
v��"J Jg .• .; : i: � un�t,,t: 

s th day of January 2 o 2 2 , before me, a Notary Public, pers�n'any appeared 
Paul 'I' Bruflat and P Leitheiser 

who, being by me duly sworn, acknowledged that they signed the above Power of Attorney as Vice Presj dent 
and Assistant Secretary, respectively, of the said WESTERN SURETY COMPANY, and acknowledged said instrument to be the 
voluntary act and deed of said Corporation. 

· 

+������������������������+ $ M.BENT $ /Y) � §�NOTARY PUBLIC�SEAL $ s�SOUTHDAKOTA�s �����_._�· �--"�-���������� 
1 s Notary Public 
+�����������������������+My Commission Expires March 2, 2026 

Form F1975-5-2021 



Loudon County Commission Meeting 
Monday, April 4, 2022 

Budget Amendment 

AGENDA ITEM# JOE- I 

COUNTY GENERAL FUND 101 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

A IS C I D I E I F I G I H 
i I · G eneral Fu n d  1 0 1  ! i i 

2 Ace:::
· 

N umbc� lT=--=--��-�-:__� �t�s '.2��2- �6;;���=-�_-:__[����:�022- -�j�z i:2022-L-=�ppro�cd_l_ P�oposcd_ �--�roposed _ _  
3 \ ! \ Or:! Bgt : A m ds i Amtlcd Il::?t ! Amtls ; Amdcd Budget -- --·--- ------·--·-·-l_J_ ···- -- -- ·  _ _  --·-· ----- _ .  ---

-
---------·-· ·! ··· -�- .. .... _ __ .. _ .! ______ L_. __ ___ L 10 i I ! : I · 

11 42000 
--- - ---

IT1i'i;:;��� j:O.:rciiurcs:-a�d l'cnalt ics-. - -----_ -�--- - - -- - - · - --- T----------r---- -r---------- -
72 ------·--· - i" i - -- - - ·  ---- - - - - ----- ------·- - -- - - -- -- -- - :- -· -- ·------ - ---- ---- --:-- - ---i------ --! ------------
73 =-=---==- ���1�� H��t!_il�1t1:'-==-----=--=--· :-=----==--=__:!-�----- -0-1 -- -- - -- - 1 - - ·  -- --- - -0-�1 =--=-=�:-�: -F- ==:-�=� o 

4il2o;-i Officers c�;ts _ _ _ -
- - --- -- ----- ---------;---- -- - --0 

-;- .
. 

- - - -- · - ---- - ---o-T ____ --- :---- ··----0 ----42 1 so(i.J;iJl:ccs __ ____________________________ ! ---·-a · ;- ---- - --- ;-- ------ o i- -- --- - --; -- - -
o 

78 _ __:==-=--=-�E��� l� �t;���;f�;��;.;;s-�:-- :_�-�=�·-==::===r== : - - ;Iri� r� - =---��=-;:�==::�-.�}!-=-=--__:�:=::�-: -

-

--

- =__:��.��� 
19 -----···-----;i:z-19ofl[);La Enlf);-f:cc -Ci7��ilc�;�.={ --------; ---- I ,20oi ---··-----r-----i:2oo 1- -- - --- - - · : ·· - -- · 1,200· 

---------·--r;::;--:---- -·-------· -·--- - -- --· -·------·-··-··-------- -·-------- -----·- ·- ---·-·--- ---- - - . • · · ---- --- -

80 4 2 1 9  l . 1 Courtroom Security fee . . . i 5,000 · l 5,000 I · 5,000 81 - -- -·-- -··---�- � --� -�'. 1· --
- ·  

- --- -- �- - -�--- ��-� - -�==-�-�-�-- � --- ------�- --- -- ___ ;_ -- _ _ _ ___ j _________ : 
82 I i Total Circu i t  Court i 9,050 , 0 9,050 ! 0 9,050 - ·--- -· --·-- ----- ·--1----- - -- ------· ·· 

-
· ----- ---- -·- - - ----· ·· - --- - -- --- -- -- . - · ·-· - ---- - - --· - -- -- · - ---- -·-- · -- --- . ·- -- . ---·- -83 i I : l I 84 ! l.�_q9 . · -_ =- - =�--��-! . i_Cri1�� ;��1/ (�-,�,;��t - __ _ _ __ _ - --=-��-�-����-=--� �. 

_ --��= j_ . --� ��� ·_· _-_- ��-�==-------==-� 1=-�--__ _
_
____ __ : ... ____ __ __ _ 

85 422 I U , i Fines I U.000 ; i I 0.000 I I 0,000 86 --- · - - · «i222o; i -ofr;�c�� cos-1�-- - ·· - - - · ---- 20,000-; - -- -- · · :-·-2a:00o :--- -
-
- -

· ----·-- io�aao 
a1 -

- - - -
-

-
-

--4213oi-!c om�-;; .� , i-ri�J; Fi1:Cs- - - - · ---- ---- ----
-----,- -- ---- - --,.-- - -:··- ---- · ________ o_r_ · · - - -- - · -

. 
· - ----------0-

:: ---�: --=- -:�:i��i-Tf!;:·�������ufn�� - - - - - - ��==-=:: · -:-::�: _ _ _ - �:��� 1 --� .  :· __ 

--t=-�� - --�:��� -:==-=�=--==- - '. - ---=:�=�:-��� 
90 ---- ---·- - �2280-i ·;-f:)ui.Tr

-;;-
;
i,;-c�

t
-f.i;;

�
�- - - - -- - - · - · -- -----T--------- -· -- -· ·--·--;----- -----0 ,- - -- ·- - · - - ·- · - - -- ·· · - --0 

91 - ---·--- - - - -4229a · : o,�w-En1;;:l'�� --=-6;-,;:;i ,;,; ,-c�n · -------- _ i  ______ \ocioT · · 
- · · ·- - - 1.660 !- - - - ; - --- ---1,0-cio-

92 - --
- - 42292 ; -! Vi�lin;; A�s�>-la-�;.;- .Ass-;,-;;;;,cnts - - -- -- -- - T - . - -·3,-;i-50-:---- - - - - - -3,450 ! 2,000 i 5/1SO 

93 
54 
95 
96 
97 

Budget Committee Mar 21, 2022 

County Commission Apr 4, 2022 

·--·--- ---- . ------··· l 
. I 

-

·
-r�--

--

-
- Tota l  Criminal Court ·- ·- - ·: __J_s,2 � o  _ ,_  -Ja-;2 1 0 ; 

- - - -2-,000-:- 40,2 1 0  · · · -- •· - ----1----- --- ----- -·-· 1-----------· 
-

- -------------
! ' 

-----·- i · - - - - - - ---r -- - · ·- · ·  · ·-- -- - - - - -- -
-- - ;------· �----- !--·--

! 

Page 3 



A c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 0 1 

Fiscal Year Ending J u ne 30, 2022 

D E F G H 
----·-- -- - _____ G_e_f!e�:i l_�und ! � I ____ _! __ _ .. - · - - . _ _ _ _ _ _ _  ! _ ______ J _ _ ___ __ _ ! _ ___ _ 

2 ! i 3/1 811012 16:1<• '. 202 1 -2022 : 202 1-2022 j Approved l Proposed ! Proposed Account N11n1bcr -- i-- -- -- ----·- - - - --- --------- ----- - ----·----· i--- ----: ------1- --- _ ____ i ___ -- ·- ·- - --- - -- - - ------

3 1 ! Org Rgt A mds j .A mdcU Bgt ! A nu.Js ! Amdcd Budget 
I ]  I : J I 

98 
···-- ---- -··-;- l -- · - · · - · -·--- ·- - - --·- -·· ·· -- ·· · --·-·r ·· -- - -·- - · r····· -- -- · :-- · -··- - -- --- i -------·-·---

i
-

99 423()() i cenera/ Sessions Court ... . . . - - -·· - ··· - - · ·-· ,- ----- ·-- --, -- --- -- ·--- ---- . ______ T ___ - - --· -r ···- - · 
1

00 --·--·--·-423°10Ti 1°;ncs 
- · ------ ------ .. , 45.ooo-i -- - - - - · - · 4-5.ooo i ·------; -

----·
45,ooo 

��� .�� -
-
--�=--- ---��1;-�I�lj�����{d���;;{� ------� �-- _ __ -� ��= r·-·= ·=Ei.�%�E�-��-_ =-J����-�-13·���J==���}-���=���i�} 

1 03 42340 ! \ Drug, Conlrol Fines ; 7,500 i \ 7.500 : 1 7,500 

��: ��= �-=���-�H�l=J��������-�=��-=--_ ��� _ ---- - - -��-==! - --��-���F��-�-��� =b. =----_ -�,2°�_ [��=�-= �--� · i��=- --�-�-_?0�-
106 423SO l ! DUI Trcalmcnl Fines 1 5 ,000 ; � 1 5,000 i 1 1 5 ,000 
1 01 ----- --·--42390;- i oa1; i:;;,1�· F��-=-c�; sc;sions c�rl _ _

_ _ ____ ___ _ - i s.ooo ' ____ _ - · - r · - · - -·is-
.ooo ; -·----- --· -; -- - 1 8.cioii 

1
0

8 

-
-- 42391; ·j c�u�l��o;-,, S�,;-ri\i: Fcc -- - . - - . . - - . --·;- . --I OOflOCi; ---- --- ; - -· - . ioo:ooo j ---- - : ioo]}o() 

1 09 423;;2; i vi�1i;;:;-s-,;:;si�!;n-;;c·;_;-�,;-s�;-,,;,;-;;;-- - -- ------ -;- ---- ls:Ciiio: · ·- - - ---- ---·- --1 8.000] -6.550 i · - - i4.55o 
1 1 0  

--- - - - -- - !J_:·. _ . ... .  _ 

-
__ _ 

-
. . .  _ _  ---·- -·- · . . L __ __ _ _ _ _ ___ '. __ . . __ _ ____ ! _ _ _ _ _  - --- · .... 

1 1 1  
1 1 2  

Tola I Gc11cr:1 l Sessions Court 322,200 0 ' 322,200 i 6,550 I 328,750 i 
1131-12-100 - \:!�n:e,_�,i�-����--- -- --- - - - - - -

1 1 4  424 1 0 , ! Fines 
1 1

5 · - -· ·- - · ---4-244o j i o�t�g Con1rol Fines 
1 1 6  

- - - -·· --- - 42480°PDUI :r;;;-;tmcnt Fine;-· ·· - -·-· 

1 1 1 -= ���-=--:�--�.?��o i
-
]f?_a_1a

-Em�· F���h1�.;-�;"1c Cour1 
1 1 B  i ' 

- - - . - - · - ·- .... J. 

-· ·  - - ---- ,-----·----: · - - - - _ ____ i _ _ ___ . ------ ; - -·- -- -
I ' ' 

-- - - _l_,7_90
_ . .  -

- i  . . .  -- - - -- ·-·-·r --- ·-·-·-- -· -· ·---- ---- - - - -

. - ---- -1,--1-ooi ___ - · · -- -i :ioo---- -
- -

. _
_ 

J_ --· -
-

-
-·---· ���-=o.c:· ·-=:::_ -·-· ·  . -· - . -· - =� Q: 

673 
0 i 0 ·

- 6fr f 673 
i 

1 1 9  
120 

-·-- _ _  °!:Q.�l � � ��11i.!_r _Cou r� _ _ _ _  ---· --------- _2..!�.?� : _ _ _ __ . .  

I 
0 i .. 

·
-:i�3:i3 :;. __ 0 ; 

. ·i --�·�
7� I 

1 21 1 ./25(10 - J : C/1011ce1�; Co11;�---· - . -
42520 \ ' Orliccrs Casis 1 22 

1 23 
1 24 
1 25 

·· ·- -- · 4 :2530 1- ; 5;;-;;l��-t�.-r.;;-;-::- e:1;;-11-;; ��.- e:�,;ri -
42s9 \j · ;c�;;iir�-�11� Sc�;,;:;,y 1°c-;; · - --·- ·· · . ·· 1 .; --·· --· --- ---- ···-·· -· 

1 26 
1 2 7  

Budget Committee Mar 2 1 ,  2022 

County Commission Apr 4, 2022 

�! Total Cha ncor:v _C�r.t 

I 

-· 31�000· 1 --
-
-

--- - -·i 33.000 · - 13.900 r· - - - · · · · · : - 1·3.90·0· 
. 2.sso -fsso ! ··- · · - -

- - -
· 2,5s0 - - - ---- · --· 

I ; 49�4?� 0 ---�9.480 !-- - o 1 -- - i  ---�- --· · - ···;-- --' _4_�.�� 

Page 4 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 0 1 

Fiscal Year Ending J u ne 30, 2022 

C I D  I E  I F  I G I  H 
General Fund 1 0 1  ; i l . --· ----- -- -------------- -------- 1 --· - ---· · · · r- - · ···-·- ---·- -----·--r --·----- ·--

- - -2 3/I S/2022 16:26 I 2021 -2022 : 202 1 -2022 I A rprovcd ! Prorosccl i Proposed 
Account Number r ·---- - - - --- - ---·- --- --;---- ---· · ---: - - -- -- - - - --; ·- --- -- -; - ---- -;---- -·-··--- --

3 1 Org Bgt Amds ! ,\ m d ed Bgt i Amt.ls ! An11Jed Budget 
I i : I ! 

350 !_�n?�� -----:· = Jr51i1e1: so;�;;-��--=·��---==· ��-=-==]__ ___ _  ·-- - - =�=�-----==--=-:=�-- ------!----
.. 
--�- ] ·--

351 49500 !Other l .onns Issued : 0 ! : i 
352 ----496cio:TRADEi.Tr�oc-;;eJson .. s,;1c of CapitalAssc1s (Weapons -f;:,�cic:jaj _ __ _ - - \"---- 8,z)(f f _____ --- S,250_j __ ______ l. ----sjsci .. 
353 - ·-· . -

--
··--- -,i97o6 . ; 111,;;-ranccR.-;;�ov�;y---·· 

-
---------· - - . :-- - -· ·a· j -

- . · 1-:i�45G_j __ 1 3,4s6T _____ - ! .. - -- ·-i 3;,156-
354 -- ---

·
--49s(foTil'r.i7isrc.rs-1ri-(f.r�m-Gc-1i capjifojecis- i;u-;,ci 17 1�Gs6Y-_____ _  4iiO.oo6_ l ________ l ____ 4o0.060T ______ i _________ _ 400,6-6o 

355 ----- - -- -- - -i : - -·- -· - - · - - -
·
----------·----

; ' i ! i 

358 
359 

Tot:i l Tr:insfcrs rn--·-- ·--- ---r-- ----400,ooo-:--- - IT,7o6_i ___ _ 4fi;706-) -----oj- . . ---- 42 1)116-
--- --�------ . --- --- - · - . - - --- ------ - - -

-r ------ ·-· ·-·- - -· - - -· - --· . ·---- -· . .  J -· ------·- -- --t--

' � t ·,------·--· :···-------; ---- - - - - -
360 ITot:i l Revenues and Transfers I n  20,6 1 0,298 882,030 i 2 1 ,492,328 ' 8,550 i 21 ,500,878 

361 
362 
363 
364 

Budget Committee Mar 21, 2022 

County Commission Apr 4, 2022 

- -· i -· · -
- - - - ---

-· - .  - ____ ! ____ _ _____ _____ !_ ___ _ _____ _ 

-- �- '.-- ----- ---t------ - -

-- ----- _ _  ! ____ - - - --- [--- -- --- · - : · 

Page 1 2  



A 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30 ,  2022 

IEl c I D I E I F I G I H 
1 1 1  General Fund 1 0 1  I I I 

h 2 :-----i j 3/28l2022 8:05 · 1 2021 -2022 i 2021-2022 I Approved I Proposed -· Propos;;d-
3 

Account Number r I I Org Ilg! i Amds I Amded Ilg! ! Amds I Amded Budget ----- _______ !__!_ _______________________________ l ___ ____ I --·--- ____ J_ _ ___
_ _L_ ____ _ ::: -----·- s-13la� \ i,-;;��,;,;�1orii�� - · - - · I - · · + - - ---+---------l------�------

467 105fi Supervisor/Director of Librarians I i Adm Asst repla�ement -&-\----_ i 0 
458 1 6 1  l_I Secretary i------i effective 5/1/2022 --o-i 5'.700! 5,700 
469 ------"!69[�-Pcrsonnel -� 29,39 1  I [2lMar_04AprZOZ2) 29,39 1  i=-==i-----29,°39i-
470 1 87 I I Overtime Wages i \ 0 I i 0 :�� =----==--==����%����!��;-=-----

L _____ \ ______ [____ � I- __ l�J===% 
473 206 RETlJLife Insurance - Retiree 

! ____ �L____ 'I 
1 92 1 ! 1 92 

474 207 I i Medicnl lnsurance \ ! 0 , l 0 
475 208 RET\ !o��(;;-jI;;-;urance - Retiree i--- 3 33 1· , 333 l-----[---� 

:�� �----· . i*H¥l�T:y�;���:Li
��:nrcnsati�--

_
_

___ 
f 
___ 

4-:r-----+-----4 1  � l----9-1-i:=-��=-��� 478 -----=-�J:�1J·o��e;-&· ���rshirs -=--==-=-�==i----==:_.loo i==-=-c==-�g�j=-----==c�==-- 200_ 
:�� --------- £jlJ��;,�:ifi:n���e;ea:z���pment ----- - --

-
- -\ 1 ,300 j---�----_J ,30� �---·--·----i------1 ,30%-

_, _____________ J _______ ---- --- ·-·---- ·------·--------
481 _______ l'.!Q.LJJ"'.ledical Scrv_iccs (Drug Screens/J-lealth Check) J 5,600 L ____ ! 5,600 L _____ i ___ 5,600 
492 ________ __!_<l!LIPostal Charges i 200 [ _____ L___ 200 [__ ____ _[ ____ � 
4B3 349 I \ Printing, Stat ionery, & Forms · , 500 I (500) 1 0 i i 0 

1 ::: ---- ----- -- ��!l���:�1c::;,���:�-s-c��c-s :  s �:�;��e:i\· c�-�-pTid-- -!:���-i--- ---=:i=�---=�- �:���1=��-=-=--��1-�--�--- -. -��a6� 
486 _________ - 4 14 j]o;;filicating su����-:=----==--==-==r::::=- 60T:::__--=.-=1----60f��===1_-=-_--60 · 

4B7 435 ! \ Office Supplies · I 500 I I 500 i \ 500 
4B8 �\Jother Sueplics &" Materials l 800 r--·-648!---� T-·----1,443 
489 -----=-=-=s 1 1.JJ_�ork��-Comp Insurance ___ __::=_] j--------i==--=��- 0 c_--=.-_-=_J=-=-=-=�-0-
490 ________ . ?�2.! J '.�--��"..i_ccs/S�a.ff Dcvelo��- -L ________ _j ____ 6Q_O_L ___ C�L_ ____ 452 i _________ [ ______ __ �52 491 7 1 1 j [ Furniture & l'ixturcs I i i 0 I l 0 
4s2 -=�ffiJ]omcc Eq�;;;;�[-----------------_�i 200 l ---- - ----1 ----2001-------1----200 
493 ; I I i ! I I 
494 --·----r Fi0irt;iP;;-rson-n"clom;;- -------- --!--47.i94i-- - - --o : 47J:94 1  _ _ _  Ts28T 53,822 
495 

- - -n ----- ------- ------- ---1 
:
·-· ----

i 
: i 

49
6 - ----- -- n- ------ - -------- - - --- 1 1----- - -·---i i --1--------

497 ------=-�=--=-�u---=--=-==------===-=�-- ---------1 : --=----===i=====:c__::::::�==--J�_---- ----1 
498 5 1 400 j i Legal l'ccs ! [ \ I i 
499 33i·i - i Leg�·�;--- ------ I 1 05,ooo i-------T--105,°ooo l _ _ _______ ! ---·1 05,000· 
500 399-:-KJM13Cliother Contracted Services I 25,000 I i 25,000 I I 25,000 
501 --sosrJ]�g�;-;;�Ls ! i---- ·- ---i - o T------·----

\
--------

0 
so2 =--==-=---=-_::-_ _I[- - i I I I I ___ _ 

��! ----+1���gal Fees ---+---�\--· . .  ___ _!)�-- ---�•Q.Q_O_+---- ______ O i __ l�_Q_O . 

Budget Committee Mar 21, 2022 

County Commission Apr 4, 2022 Page 1 6  



A 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 0 1  

Fiscal Year Ending J une 30, 2022 

C I D I E F 
__ _ _ q_en_�r-��und I O I  __ _ __ ; __ _____ -----�----· - ·---L---- __ __ _ 

G 

2 
3 

I !  -----:; -
Account Number ' -·- -- 3/1 812022 16:26 j 2U2 1 -2U22 ; 2U21-2U22 ! Appro\'Cd 

- -- - ----·- - · ·-··--- -- ---� -----·-;----- _ ·-- _Pr�pos_c_<l_ __ 

1 Org B�t Amds i Arndcd ligt i Amds 
-------____ L .. -- · · . · · - ·· . - ·- -· - · · -- . . --- . -- -· - --- - - ·-··· · ---·-·- --- - --'---- -·- _ ___ J 

_
_ 753 _ _________ s_�oo ; __j_r:_iii_'ln�c- ----·-- ·· _____ ___________ _; ______ _ __ _  __[ ___ ______ ___! _______ .!.__ 

754 I i ' ; : 

H 

!�op_o:�d __ 
Anulcd Budget 

763 · - -··· ------ 204 :-; si�lc· R�1i;:;;mcn1 - - ------ ---· 
· ··-· · - -·· - 2s,9o7;--· i:�3 · - ·- ·-· 29,o3o T-- -- · - -- 29�u3o 

764 -- -- - 20
6

! J Li fc lnsurJncc . -- - · . i ;6 14 T  _ _
_

_ - ----i----- \];}4-: - -- - -- ----· - 1,614· 
765 · --- ----206-1Tf·r�ijF i -ff:i-r;;lnsur;��c- · - ' - - · ·-- 46s_i _ _ ____ l ____ -- 4r,8-; -- ---- ---468-
766 ·· -·· ···--· ·- ---- 2-ciii-·i 1'·i;;·;ii-cal lnst;·rancc 

· -- --------·-- - lo4�686_i _ ________ T ___ · 
1 o<Gs6-· -· · ·---- -

767 2·oi-RE"i-:M"m:· ;�l�<lTc;°a1 i,;s-;_;�;-,;-�� �-Rc1irc��-- - - -- ---- · - · · ·· - ·· 7.
-7-94-r- -- · -- ---;-- 7,

7
94 

766 --· -201-sR.lfr11:·r�1c-�iicai.1ns.:;;;;-nce � s� i i;;Jlh -- · ·· ·- · --· - - - : -· -- · · · l4,o43T ____ ·--i··
- ----- 14.04·3 I , 1 4.043 

769 -·- -- -·--2osT!o;;;;-1all11s�ir
anc�- · -- · - ·  ·· - -- ···· · - · ·-·- · ·-- -- - 5,992[ -··-·---,--- · · 5,992 : -- - -- - -;-----

--- - -5,992 
770 -·- - ·20s:1�i: i'-6Ei{ j"b-c.n1:ii 11��[;�;�.:c�R-ctirccs ___ ·- · - - --· --

·· 9i2T - - -
· 

·-· - -i-- - ·972· ··- -- ' · - 972· - · - --- - ---·-- -- :· - 1--- -· -- ·- ---- · - ·· ·----- - - - - - ----·-- --- - --- -·· :· ·--·-··· ____ i __ __ _  - ·- - ·- -� - - - - - - -·- - - -· - - --·--771 ·-·--____ 2 1 0 \ !_ll_ncmploymcm CompcnsJlion __ _ . ·-· . �_()_02_ ! ___ ____ L_ ___ - --- �_,QO_�-: _ _ _ _(2,QU_Q_): - - - _ ___ _ _  .J.l 
��� -- --�---� --J6iH1���;������i=�---- - _:-- � -_-: :=-==-==:-�--- -=��:== - �-

36
5_:-:� -_ _-:?�! : -----=--= -�:h:-�----�- - -__ .-:: - -=---� _-:-_���-

774 305 ! ! Audit Services 1 9.000 i i 1 9.000 I I 1 9,000 

;;� -=���=�-� -JJ.r[ifr�::;;:�'�'��:���-�civiccs_ -- -- � -� _ ==-��-��--�-�-- �-�=� ?:0\_= _ _-:- -��go
:'.:-= _ �-:-°� _! - _ _-�- _2�=:- __ :.-=::=�·�:��t 

777 320 i i Dues ond Memberships 300 ; , 300 I I 300 ;�: - --- .-=: _- - --�-��E[]��i'.;'�����z� '��,�����(C�:;c;i _
_ __

_ -

_

- -� -=��::� 
___ 

-
_
=:�}:;�� F-==--�=�==!:=-

- -- -_3-��� !_ :- ·· · :
����=:J!_�:--�-=��:��-�;-

780 )37 , ! /\faint & Repair Office Equipment : i ' 0 I 325 I 325 
761 - - -·_-=:_:-=--:- j�gi=j i'�s�I q;a�g_is� ·.-:-- - ·

· · 
_ .. - �-: . -=:-=:!- - =� -

-

---�;i_oo i.:=.:=-.---=::=.-= :====
·
- 4.2.0o_:_::--:::::- - ·· : _:�==� -�.29_Q_ 

782 . __ ... ----��2.j j Printi�g. _S_t�ion_crpnd_l'�n1,> . 5.000 J _ _ ___ .. _ 
5,000_ ( ___ __ Jl_,O_(l_Qlt _ _ __ 4_,9QQ_ 

763 
3

55 !  I Trnl'd 3.000 J I J,000 I I J,000 
784 -- ----399·;"Tot11c� comractcd Sm-ices - · - ;- · 22. loo_i ____ · :--·· - -22,loo ' -- 3,S"io 1 · ··· -25�620-. -- · - · ·- ·· - - - . . -- · ----- - - -------- ------· ----·---------·-·-·· .. · ·! -- - -- I· - -- · ---- --765 ---- --- .. '!.��L.Ll2�1_i_I_i_c.'..'_�i!1g�u_1�1>l i�� - . . .. �.�QQJ_ ____ ··- -- ! -- _2,20

0 
I ( 1 ,500) 1  - - _ _?00 

766 4)5 i !Ollicc Suppl ies . 8.000 i ! 8,000 I I 8,000 
787 .-=· :=::= --- :i-7F·L�hw�� --�.:_.:__: :� ::=:�:- ��� -- : - .:_: -_ -= -- -==r==�=-=�-�= :-. -·-

· - �  - �-- o :  _-�.::_ __ ! .22§I �_:: : _· =: _1_)2&-

�:� -----_:_---�=:�-- .jMll��;f����1�E{Ji�= -�-�--- ----=�=·-==·- · �-�f�t�-_::= _t=-=�-: - ----:�;��l :- = - :�--�;l�-�--:-==--�.t�� 
791 524 I I In Service/S tuff Development . : 2,500 I (200) ! 2,300 I I 2,300 

�:� . � -�� -:_�j;�[ifi0�������x��-��-
-

_ :.·= �� _:_-.��.:
_
[�===-�:--��=-�-===1-- __ 

::_ 
-

-� �-n��=�--��
�
1= �:��-----�I��-

794 7 1 9 ;  : onicc Equipment i 3,000 i I J ,000 i f 3,000 
19s =:-_-��:=-_=-.::_---=:;· :- ·: ·_ · -· · - ·  :==-- : - -- ··::- .::_:_·_

·
_:i - · ... --- --o-! -- -----T · - . -- o ! - -----·- - ;  . - -··· --- o 

796 I , , . 
797 -�-. :-_=-___-_-.:-::-�==:.-:J1:i�!!��;;,;;ii�g_1_1!��g5�11g1l'�yr-;;i- 1-_=--:-- -- :· -;:-:=_�_ .i!��-�s_iF _-�:.:_4�20;;::;:.:__ 1_2_'!.o_s7_ . _ _ ______ I!_; _____ n_�.��1 __ 
70 ! I 

Budget Committee Mar 21, 2022 
County Commission Apr 4, 2022 Page 24 



Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

A IEf c I D I E I F I G I H 
1 Ll General Fund 10 1  j I L_ _ _ _  J ______ i 

• N h LI 3/28/2022 R:OS I 2021 -2022 \ 202 1 -2022 [ Approved I Proposed \ Proposed 
"ccount 1 um er , -1 I 1 I '1 I ! Org llgt 1 Amds Amdcd Ilgt Amds Amdcd Budget 

1 I J I [ _______ [ ! _____ _ I i  I : I I I . ___ 1_! _____ ____ -· · -··- --- - - - -·· - _________________ , __________ I_ _____ - --'--- - - ----
800 52200 I Purchasing I ! I I L_ ____ 1 801 I 05 [�upcrv1sor/Dircclor I 60,000 i I 60.000 I i 60.000 
802 _____ _!QJ_ Purchasing_�crso1��!_-Sr BuyE.' RcplacemcnVframing - 6  Months ! 1 6,640 I 1 6,640 L (6.528) 113� 1 0, l  li 803 ----- �L Purchasing Person�.QE Bu)�_!'_!!-v1Rel'laccmentffraining _ _[ __ �0,052 L____ 20,052 I , __ 20,052 
804 ______ !.��J_] Purchasing Pcrsonncl___ I 1 1 7,27 1  I I 1 1 7,27 1  l _______ L_ ___ 1_!7.271 
BOS 169 l  ! Part-t1mc Pcrsonncl 1 1 3 ,09 1 ! 1 3 ,09 1 _

E
--- _!QQ __ I _ 1 3,89 1  

806 1 87 \  \0vcrtimc I 1 ,000 I 1 ,000 (800) ! 200 
807 -----2oli ! Social Security 1----1 1 ,864 -I ---2,275 ·-- 1 4 , 1 39 l ______ _ i__ 14 , 1 39 

, so8 ----- -------204 1-· StatcR;;i;r-.;,c�t------- - - - I t 1 ,9-62 i 2,462 - - --- 1.1,42_.j ! --- - - - I -
- - 14 ,424 . 

809 206r !Lifcln��-c--------- j 630 i 630 i To Employee Benefits 630 
810 --·2o6-REU!Fli Life ln$ur,ncc 

----------r----mj _______ ------19-zr for �dm Ass: 51112022 --1-92-
81 1 207 [ i Mcdical Insurance ! 2 1 ,909 !-- i 2 1 ,909 i- rep acemen 

2 1 ,909 
812 . 207-RET-MED [\Mcdical Insur��-=�-=-- L_ L I 

o_!_ [2U1ar_04Apr2022] - 0 
81 3 ___ 207-SRHTl·I [.J Mcd ica��12:_:____ __ [ ____ 2_,)�----------2_,!_i!__l_ _?_._1_4J__ 814 208 i I Dental Insurance ! 1 ,062 i i 1 ,062 I 1 ,062 
815 =�-�-o"E"NTl_i:iem��s�1��-- i 333 i l ____ '.!_3}] --: 333 
816 2 1 2 i I Employer Medicare i 2,775 i � 3,307 I ! 3,307 
817 307 i ! Communication i 2,300 i i 2.300 I - - -l 00 l 2.400 
818 -----307�VIREi-I Connnunicati;;-�----· [ l ,200T ____ i ____ l ,200T _____ I _____ 1

,200 
- - -- - - ----- · -·----- - ---- - ---------- -- ----- ---· 1--- 1----- -819 ------�[ I Dues n_n_9 M_<:��shi_ps t 960 ! J 960 ) .  __ ____ 1 ___ _____2§_Q 820 330 ! ! Operating Lease Payments (Copicr) j 2,600 j I 2,600 1 ( 1 00)1 2,500 

821 ______ 33![rMaTi;l���_c:�_i��pair Scrviccs-Vcl;ici
___ SOO ·1 i 800 ]------1  ____ 800 

822 34 8: i Postal Charges I 200 i 200 I ] 200 
823 --------349ij Printi·;,-g:-s[�-ti.oncry & Forms 

_ _
__ i ________ 2ooi I 200 i-- -------·-1------200 

--- ----. ---- --------··- --------------- - ----1 --·-----·---------- ----------- --

824 --- --� UI:_avcl __ ___ _ _____________________ __ 1 _ �9- (53 8)_1 __ _  }_,2§3.__! __________ j 2,96� 
' 825 ------ 399 LJQ�cr Con1 rn_c���-�.::_i� ------------l __ 1 ,400 l _____ \ ____ _  1 ,iQQ_j ______ \ ___ �Q__ 

826 399 GOVDL\ __ ! Other Contracted Se_'..:'.i.�e-�:_(J_o\'.!?e<il_s_ _ i _ ··- . -�Q_Q_� --- - -- l- __ ___ __ _ '.!_QQ_ ! __ _ _  - - - - -----!-- --- ---�0_ 
827 ___ _]99 SPLUS LJ 0lhcr�<0mtra_<:!_��:_:.v1ces - Surplus : )00 i j _____ --2QQJ I )00 
828 _____ ___'!_!_±[ I Duplicating_S�P.�!i� __________ [ 

5QQ
_
11 

! 500 I ! 500 
829 _ _________ _'.!_�_! I Gasoline i 300 _ _____ L ___ ___ 300 1 _ ___ ___ 1 ______ _3.Q.9__ 830 _________ 4�i_L_j_9fficc Suep�--- --- --

-- -- _ ___ _! 3,000 I i 3,000 t i 3,000 
831 _____ ___!l_I_j)Pcriodicals -!----- --·-·_§_QQ_J-----

-1 600 I __ ______ ! 600 

m =-------=--- ����l�r�,�������;��;nds --1==-�11 ____ \ ____ _l�� l----�����J----=: 
835 _________ __ ___i_!l�

!
' Workcrs'_Comp Insurance ______________ _/____ 2,464_ ! i ___ 2,464 I [_ _____ _l,� 836 __ _______ --2.�L, In Sci:_'i<:_c:!Staff Development - ---l---___l,9Jl_Q__j__________ 3,000 _I ____ \ ______ 3,00Q_ 

:�� -------------�:�: ;�L��n�u��p��?-5----------- · i · 3,000 I 5_38 i .. . . . . 3 :6�� - 1 -- · . --- - -- 1 ----��-
' 839 ·-·---- ---Til--- - - --�-�------ ---=-__ ] - J_ I - �----

_ ____ ___ _____ !_Tota l Purchas_!_!l_IO:_______ J _ __E_!_,704 !- ---____.'.!_� 31 3,665 ! __ _ J��28) !--- 307, 1_�2._ 
8�1 : I i i I ! : 

Budget Committee Mar 21, 2022 
County Commission Apr 4, 2022 Page 25 



A 
I I 

I - --

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D E F G 
I I . 

H 

2 
3 Account N umber c-! __ - -- ----

202 1-202i- T2oii::Zo22-! --
Appro,.;d"--!-r�-;;-��;�d

- - !- Proposed 
Org Bgl -,- An;;J;--i A�ulcd Bg; \--.�md;--i-Amdcd B.�dgcl 

i I j I t 

:��� ��---�==- =_:: - 533o�l : ; G�.:��s-�=�����ou�:·�-��=---==- - ::=-=:==1=·=�--��_:�1=-_: ===r---
-
:� -��:�,�� _: _ _::_=:_; 

. 

�--=--=-�: -=--
1 024 

-- - - - -- -- - -162ficierie;J l;;;-,;��-;;-.;i - -- -- -- -------------,-----4i9.744T--4-i ,886_i ___ _ _ _ _ 461:63o i ___ -· cs:ooo):---·- -456.630 
:��: �� - - -:�=-:�� ; -_1�;�!��-��!____ -· --

-

-
-=�-::� _::=-=--���r==:- �·=--=- ;=�=--r6��-:-==

-
-�-- - 5.ooo :��--==j�:��� 

:��: -.�:==:=_-_:�-=��1i ;�;.,���@;��:_: _ �--�-�-=-===���==:--������T�------�:��-� · 1 ·--
-

- - -��}� � F----==-��r----=�-j� :���= 
1 029 -- ------- - - --206: ; L-ii"� ln�L;���- - -- ---- - · · ·-- -· - - - - - --

-
- 2.006 :------ --r -- ----2:006T ____ _ _  - - -:--- -- 2

,006
-

1030 ---- -- 20MtET�LIF 0 L1i';;insur;�-;;-.;-:-R-;;1 1rcc�- - -- - -- . .. -- - - --·- -·----- -- 526 ! _ _ _  --- - - - - -- - - s26T-- - -··--- -T - - - ----S-26 
1031 __ _ - ---- - - - �:-JQ2: : ���-�;���: !nsurn�-c� -=--=�-=-� -::--:_-:�:_ -�_: := :.�- 1:�4.4:2!lT::== -=-_=:C:_--._- 1�;4�s

_
r: -._-_-._-�--_:�

-
r::: ------�_'.'..498_ 

1 032 207-RET-MED : Mcd�1l �1surancc.: Rcli£C�s _ ___ _ ____ _______ _' ________ ;___ _ ___ _ _ . ---------- Q__: __ _ ---
------- ·------ -- ___ Q_ 

1033 207 - SRHT!-1 : : Medical lnsurnncc - Sr. Hcallh 2, 1 4 1 l 2. 1 4 I : I 2.14 1 
1 034 20s oc,,-1;1-11.;��;�----------- --- -- ------·- r;:s9i i ____ - - i--- --6 .�-;97T _ _ _ - -- ! - - · - - - 6,597-
1 035 

--
- ·- 2os-Rifr-Dl�N : - 'ocnlul lnsuruncc-Rctir;_:-c-;; -- --- -- - - ' -- . .. - 1.59-8 ;-· ---

----- -j ---· - - - -j .59S .  -- - - ---- -
- - . --- ------1398 

1 036 
- - - --- -- -21-2·; -;E�,-r1�y;-1"tcd;;;;;:;,- ---- --- -- --- - i - 6,233 i - 6o7T __ _ -6.8_4_o_ : _ _ _ -- - - ---- :------ -- 6.840 

1 031 -
-- - 307 : '(:.;.,,;m,-,-;-ic;a1io-;,------ - ----- - - ---- - ---- - -; -- -- - -i,7so ;- -- ---- - · - - : - ---z:1soT-- - -- -- - ; -- - -- -2�i56. 

1 03s 307-\VlRE :-i c.;-m-;;;unic�[-;;,--- - - ------ ----- ----- -- -- -- ,- -- -- -- ,�ooo ;--- ------T -- - - - - ·1 ,000·-;------ - --- :-- - - - -----l:Ooo 

��:� - -
: :_ -�--� 

-
-- - �1f :�,�%::'i;����1:����f�����i;� _:_�-��--�-:=--���:-__ � -�:m-: - --�--�] =--- :� - +���-1--_: - --=-=� � ��1�-=--��:��:i�f 

::: �·:-
· 

.. ·•.. .. !lt .?���i�it���:;'.:'..:'·�,.�;"' :�-='=: :��� '.�:-���- ·� ·.·· ·• :i��I : ·· �-�-0;-_.:�i%f 
1 045 355 · Travel 2.500 I . 2.500 : : 2,500 
1 046 - -- -- - -- - · 399 : oiJ,�,:-c��i�actcd Smicc; (tciDP)- . - - -- - - - : - - -- 18:000 ;- --- - - - : - . -

1 8,ooo ' . - -- - . · :- - ----!s�ooo 
1 0d7 

1 048 
1 049 
1 050 
1 051 
1052 
1 053 

1 054 
1055 
1 056 
1 057 

Budget Committee Mar 21, 2022 
County Commission Apr 4, 2022 

- -��� : �61i��i�1;;��1�t�;-: 
-

� -=�- - : __ -�:_--
-

-�� :
-
-� -= _ cl��� -:=��-- -- ::- . ----- --�=�:���-'- _ _ _  

- - : --�-- -�H��-
5 1 3 : i Workers' Comp Insurance 8.008 ; 8,008 _ ' . 8,008 
524 '. ln Scrvicc/St;ITDcvcl;;f,--,:;-,�111 - - -- -- - - - - - - 1 .soa'· - - -- -- 1 .soo

_
i __ ·· - -- - - - ;------- --1-;500 · 

--709 : - ; o;;t; rr-�c-;;�;�g- r:q;,;-rm�;;�-- - - - - -- ---- -- -- -- - - 5J.ioo ;  - ---- - -s:Oilci _ __________ - , . --- --5�000-109 SESSN i : Data Processing Equipment -
- - -- · - ----

- - --- - - - .. -o :------- l7�SSo·-: -- · -- - - -- - . 1 - -- -----1 7,850-- -- - mT l'urnitt;rc andf.G:lu.:-cs ____ - - --- -- ---- -:--- 3 .ooo , , 
-3.

oooT - - --- - · - - - i- -- - --- - J,ooo - 7 , 9 i- : or-ri-c-;;-Eyu if,;;�;;1--.-_ - ---- · - - - --- --- -- _
_ ! ______ - ·-- - - :---------r- -- - --- -- -(; ;-·---- ·· - - - - - - - · ----------- --- ·--·-a 

- - · - · - - - - - - - -- -- - - - - ! ' o : i 0 
Tota l  General Sessions Court . - -- - _G9�.]s{ :=-�=::r.s:7iil:-- -- -��62.2QiL-- - -- - �T�-�=---ji .

2,�)�� 
f i l l 

Page 31 



2 
3 

1 1 68 

1 1 69 

1 1 70 

A c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D 
Genera l  Fu n d  1 0 1  

- ----- -------
E G 

i : 
H 

3/1 S/2022 t 6:26 
-------- --------

: 2021 -2022 i zo2 1--2ozi - ,- --;\��rovcd--j -rrop��cd - i--- -rro�oscd ·- · - t ---
o;;-B;-t 

_r- __ 
A mds -

-
-! -·�\-n�tl�d B;r- I - - Amds -/ " -Amt.l;d Budget Account Number 

-·-- -- - ---------- ----·----· -- - --- - ·- --- - · - - · - ---- ·-· ·  - - -·- _ , --· - - - - - . - . _________ ! --- -- - _____ ! - -----
- -·- - -· - -- ··- --· --- ---- - - ·- - - ------ - -·- -� __________ ! _ __ __ --·- --------- - - ----� -- ! 

-
-- ----· . - �- --53700 Uudicinl Comm issioners . I I i 

-- ------ _i <>s-; :s�1ri:�;5;-,15;r��i;;r- - ------ -=-� �-�-=:�=--=-�-=--�-=r --_ · �--=-=L _ _ _  -�:_:---0-, _��_:_� ::::r--:==�-:: --u--�----------- .- 1 69 · ! Pnrt-timc Personnel (2 Prr Mngistralcs) , 57, 14 I i I 57, 1 4 I I [ 57, I 4 I 
-- f�-� ;�it�:�����E��r�·�ll�- -

_:��--� -=- -�-- _:-=--�-�-� --� ___ 
:_::. _�

---�:��! : --� --�=i-==-=-��:��!=-1 -� - -- � =:::- : !�: �-�:=-r�H� 
1 1 72 

1 1 73 

1 1 74 

1 1 75 

1 1 76 

1 1 77 

1 1 76 

1 1 79 

1 1 80 

1 1 8 1  

1 1 82 

1 1 83 

,., 8 4  

1 1 85 

1 1 86 

1 1 87 

1 1 88 

1 1 93 

1 1 94 

�-=3o7-:�J1�2 :-:�:'.�����t����!i - - --

- - -

-
_ - -- ---- - <.��riT� -- -

_ ____
_ '._ --- 2��6- \ ----- ��-�::_=-�=--��ri�f 

= =:: ��:_t���;,:���rE;1'r�e;:,;r,;;�t ___ -
- --- - -- -� - =- --���\:=_::_- -

-
- _ -:-_ -�'. --�--- - _:=_��� -i-:�:-=-- =-�- :::::_�:-: -_-_ �--�� 

------- 7 1 9 . Torlic� Equipment - -- - - -- - - 1 �200 ;- --- ,- - -- 1.200 ' - - - -- · - ;- - - - uoo 
. -- ; - - - -- ----- - - ---· - G9,347 l O ' 69,347 ! 0 ; 69,3�7 -·---- - - -----· ---- -- -- ---- -· .. - ···------------r - - - - -- --- -- . ---- · --- -- -------- -·- - ------- ------- -i--- - -

---- -----
53900 Other l\dminislration of Justice .. 1----- ------------

1 94 lll__f)'...'!".'!_�!t1i_i:;;�_Fc<:,� 
307 ! Communic::ition 

-- - - · -·- . 
--399 . Other Contrnc1cd Scrvic�s . . .  - -- - ·· -- -- - - - · -

7 1 1  Furniture & Fixtures - ------------ - ·- -
-

-
7 1 9  ; courtroom Equipment - ·-r - - ---·-· - --

· - - --- - - -
_j Tl) t:tl  O ther .A d minist ra tion of . Just ice 

-- -------
-
- - --- -· --

- -

53 920 : Counroom Sccurit\' 
j99 .  -: 0th�� -C �1�tra�t�d -S-;r�ic�� --

- -- -·- · -
�

-
--

---- -----·r·-- . 

i 
______ _ ____ 0:Q:�g-:_c ---

960 ! 
2,800 i 

j _____ J __ _ 

1 .500 . - --
- - - --- . - -

-! - - - -
-

--
--- ------ - --

-
---- - - ---- -- -1 5,000 j 1 5,000 

----- __ :�-= 96oJ--=::-=-� --- L - - --960 
2,800 i 2,800 -- -- 0 ;---- - - --- - - - --- 0 

- - -- 0 i - -- - - -- - --- - - 0-

·---·--- · ---- --- I - -·· 1 8,7GO � -- --· -
r

--- 0 . _ _ l �,!6_0 

--��- T =-- - -- - - -

_ __i_sooT ��-=�:-�--�- :_:: 1 _500 
1 1 95 708 '. Communic�tion Equipment ! -- - ---- - ·!- --·--- - . --- ! ·- - - --·--
1 1 96 - · - · 

_ __ 70l!_:�B�i�(_!c�n!!�;�ni_c:�tjo��E_;.1;�;p:;1;e�i __ _ 
1 1 97 7 1 1 -CRSEC , I Furni ture and Fixtures 

1 1 98 -
-

-
-- - . i---

1 1 95 l Total Courtroom Sccuritv i--- --- ·- · -- - --· ---

I 

.. ; : �- ___ ___ __ __ 53930 i_!Vic1i�-��i��c�J'��rJ�1s � --- _ _  _ _ _ 358 J '.l{cmin:��c_e_o!_l{_o:vcm,Jc;;_i;;_olkcted 
1 207 

1 208 

. ' 
· ·- - --- ' . . .. 

' ·1_·_o_t:1!_ �'.i£.!i.!'1_;�ssist'!_ll c_c_ l'_t:.(]g�a �- _ 

"j- ;·-- - --- - -�-�--- --· --

�Tot_a l  ,'.ll mi�1 i�tra tio11 _l)r Justice 
1215 ' 

Budget Committee Mar 21, 2022 
County Commission Apr 4, 2022 

- _ _1 .��o , 

j - - ·- - - ----- j- ---- ----- - ---------- - - --
-

I -o : - - 1:soo r- -- - o : --- -1-:-siiii -
' - --- --- --------

i 
-------- - --- ---- -- -- - -

i ·-- ·-�-.--·==1=.- �---- --�-�-=�=�-= i I 
_ _ __ ---- -� : :_-_::-�:= -- _ J=���;ue #42292 and IT_-=-:-_-_--_:: =·=c- - ____ _:_-: _:__ �_ 

- - ��,0()_0 __  --

--- - - - - -- �2._0!0 

_ 2,m.?�� 

- - -- -� - - --- - ----- -��ai - - -··· ---- ---

; 22.000 l 8.000 ; 30,000 . - - , ---------i------ ·-:---- ---------

__ o _, ____ _E_,QQ�_L_ __ _ 8,0<!_<!_ :_ _ _ l_O,'!_O_�_ 
-----:-i _____ _ ---- - -- !- -- - - -- -- -

--:
-�=:=- _:-_::-�-�t---=--=-

-�-�}--__ -_-�-= � --�---- -
----

-· ·-·- ·
-1 76..2�0- _ _ 

l·��S�'!_B __ ; ___ _  - -�.o�� -- �.6_69�8 

Page 35 



A c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D E F G H 
__ _________ _____ U ____ ��_ernJ E_11�c!.. .!.Q_1 _______________ '. _ __ .. . · - · --- · ________ ___ ! _ L----- _____ _ 

2 I Account Number ! J ______ - �.0_8��21 1s:o 1 _ ______ ! 202 1 -2022 ! 202 1 -2022 _ App.:_o".'.':_d __ j_�i:_�!'_""d :-_l'!.�...?.S.':.'I_ _ _ l l  Org B g l  ! Amds Arndell Bgt I Amds ; Amded Budget 3 
-·-···-�--·------__j_J _______ · ··-------- - --··-- -- --- ---- ·----·- - ----�--------------- 1 ______ _ _ ___ _ ! ____________ ]_ ____ ___ 1 ____ _ 

� - - ---�:�=H�u�� ��'L-� _-_- ::::�: :- �:=:_::-_ ___ _ _ __ c==.::..-:=i=�=-��-:--=i-:-_-_-:-:_---=-J _ _:_ __ __ ! _____ __ __ �� 
54 1 1 0 \ ! Sheri ffs Department : i ' i I ·-·-------- --·----------- -·-- · -------- - --- --------------- ·-- ---- ---- . .  ---··· -·- - --- ·--------- - ! ------------

1 2 1 9  I 0 ! I ! County Official/Administrcti v c  Officer (Sheri ff) I I O l ,S 1 1  i 9.824 l I 1 1 ,635 ! ' I I 1 ,63 5 -· ·- · ·· -------1,--- -- ·--- ·- · - -- - - ··· -;-:·· · - ---- ... .. -·-·-·- ---- -- -· --·----;----·- ·---:-· ---·-------;------- - -- · -- - 1  - - - . ----- - - --1 220 1 40 , : S�lmy Supplemenl (Sher i l l) 0 i 4,9 1 )  I 4,9 ] )  1 I 4,9 1 5  --------· -----1- -·--· - - . - · ----- ··-----··-----· ·------ ·-··- -- - ·-----·----· -··· -- -·- . --·-·-·----------
1 221 I 03 1 j J\ssistan1:_S_(�l�c:1: Deputies) ____ ·- _ __ _____________ ___!l���-i _ _ __ __ _ ! ·- _ _ _!_32.266 - ! -- - ----!_ ___ _ _  _1_���6� 1 222 1 06 ! l Deputics (+S4 1 ,000 for 43  hrs)) ! 1 ,4 1 7,532 ! ; 1 ,4 1 7,532 : : 1 ,4 1 7,532 - . -·- --------·-·--· - -- ·--· - · · - - -- . --- - -- -- -- - - - T - -· -·-- . - .... -- - -----· -· - - - ---·-- - ---- -··--·- - · · ·-·· -- -· 

1 223 __ __ .. ________ l_Q6.J ] l�<:dt��- i:n_t�".l Corpon1_ls b}_'_ I 
___ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  t_ _______ (.:!7_. 1 58), __ __ _ _  ; ___ (47. 1 58)[_ _ __ __ _ __ _  , __ ______  _<�.?.cl__�! 

1 224 ________ l_O!l_\.!_ii_:_<_:_�g�".f\s)_ __ _____ _ -·-- ---- _ _ ___ _L _ __ ! .!i.? . .QO_O J ·- · - · - . ! 1 62,000 ! __ _ (6,7�lj ______ 1 55_..?_�?
_ 1 225 ··--- - · --·-· ��j_l Addit��::!_ C_rin�inal lny"..:'tig3tor� _ _  . . .. _ _ _ ___ .[__ _ ___ i3,?_8.Q L _ ·------ �----- __ ?}.98QJ __ _ _____ '._ -·-·- _ 5�,_?_!!_Q __ 1226 1 09 1 ! Cap1ain(s) ; 58.959 · I 58.959 I (52 . 1 37) ; 6.822 -- - -·- -- - --:-· - ·----- --·· ·- · . .  ·· ·- . ·- - -· -··-----,- - - ---·- ; -- -- --- 1-- ·  -- ----·-·- ··· · - · ·· · - -----

1 227 1 09 1 ! Caplain(s) - Di fference between Corp & Sgt , (6.822) _ . (6,822) I . (6,822) 
1 22s · 

· · ----·llOTii�ic;;t�na�i(�-l-· 
· ····· ·· - - - - -- -;--·- -1

6
5

,

ri69_
_ ___ · - - - · · ; · - --

165.069-r-· ----· · - ----165,669 
1 229 

---· ···-··----·-115; rsc;gcant(s)-- --
. - - ··· - -· ·---: · ·- · --1 62�000 ·;--·· - -- --- --·- ·· ··· - 162-:000-i" -- - -2

,
900··;·--- --- - i 64."900-

1 230 .. --- --- 11-srr ;-:d-dit;-;,�,,1 s;;;ec�nl :  I 
. .  - . . ·--·--- ---·:--- --

SJ.980 Should equal Revenue s:;:9sn.. l -- -· ·-r -·--- . ·
-- "53JSO ·-· ------------------ -·- - -- . .  ·-·-·--· ----·· ---·---------- #46210 - ___ ..:::::::0-...- --- --·-· ·  - ----- -

1 231 _ _____ __ __llQ\!�.2!!.!i?'.!!�.l'_r.£g!:!l.':'l_l!l<:r JS]_,_4_Q_Q_fll.r:_'.!_3 hr�)_ . ____ _; _____ �_9-.0Ri _ _49.0�_ L_ __ :::::::--...,,,,J _ _ _ _ _ __ ___ 49,0�_ 
1 232 140 ! ! SulaT)' Supplcmclll (lnscrvicc reimb by State) i 39.200 [21Mar 04Apr2022J 39.200 i 2,400 ! 4 1 .600 
1 233 -- -- · --1 6 1  r : s��;etary(ics) . . i . 37.093 

- - 37.o93" i -- -·- . ·-- -,
- ·  3i.o93 

1 234 --· ·- - ·-· .. i.G2 i . i c
i
;;-;i�;-1 1>:C�o�n�i-

- ---- - ·- - - ----- -· 1 09-:767
-: - · - , io9:767 - :- - ·-- -- --- T- -

··---
i
o9.767-

ms ----�=---
_ 
�--·1 �L!�".stod�� l'c-;;;�;;,cl -� : _ _  ----=-�--��-

·
.::. . -

·=:�.= J0,2.96T-
- - .. l ,?§T�. --� -_ -3-2:�9]-�] = :· _ -3,s�sJ:._-=--=-�� l�,-5}2_ 1 236 

_ _ . . ... . _ ___ ! _�2.1. l!'�r_t:_!i��e _I'._c�sonncl (D_cpulies) ----··· -·- --- ----�--- 5J_:..OQ9_j___ --·--· .. _ ___ 5 _1_._QQQ_i _ _ ___ _ _ _ _ _ _  : __ _ _  ·- · .5. 1 .QOO 
1 237 1 70 : ! School Resource O l"liccr (+ S l 5,500 for 43 lus1 5 1 9,53 1 5 1 9.53 1 i : 5 1 9 .53 1 
1 230 - ·· ·  · · ·· · ·- ·· · 1 s?; To;:�n-i;�-r-�;;-- -· - - -- · ·-· · -- - ----- --- -· 15ci.ooo· i· - · -- - , 150�000-: · - - --

52, 137 1 ·-- - 202."137 
1 239 -=:- · 117-�QiJso_g:rf! : \Q�c!:'��� �)' (ai"iso Grant> 

·
·· ��- :�-�:-=-�= .. !-=-=��� -�-.:_Ji_:_��:- .:: · iJfL-=.-� _ _  1 ,Js_u=::·--==:��-T

-
��_::-:-: ·1_,_3j�� 

1 240 
___ ----- ·--- -__ _ �O I r j Social Sccumy '. 200,898 ! 1 ,0 1 9  _ , _ __:lQ_ 1 ,9 1 7_ ! . _ .  __ __ -· _!_ ___ . . -�Q. l .9 1 _:1_ 

1 2� 1  20 I -GHSOG-F2 I i  I Social Security (GHSO Grunt) I 0 i SO 80 ! I 80 
1 242 ·- - ---· 2ci4Fst-;;t�R�ti��n�c�t - . - - - - -- - -· - �-- ·- -- -i5 .356 ' - . -· - ! - - --15.356- ;---- - -·-·- : - --·· · · -1 5�356-
1 243 -_- ·-

- -- - 2-04LI���0�°!i��-n���I � �!'P!OV�_djc_;!:i1i)_/_2j� �� ·=:_:� - 3o"?_.467 :-=-- . 1:s�T � -:_· )��.97.2 i-::- -- -
· --,-- - jos:972 

1 244 204-GHSOG-F2 I i  ! State Retirement (GI-ISO Grant) i 0 ; 1 39 . 1 39 ; 1 1 39 
1 245 - --- - -·- ---2o6 i i Lifc h1su;:;;;-c�-

· · - · ·· - - ·- - - - · ; ·  --- ·
1 0. 1

-
1 6

" - -· - · ·- 1 - 1 0. 1 1 &_ i _ _ _ _ __ _ ____ -· :--- -- 1 0,ii6 
1 24G 

-
--- 206-R.E-r-Liri ! 1-:ir�J;;·s:i·;;,���-R�1irces ·---- - ---- ;--· - --1 :369 · ; ···· - - ···---i ·-----1_-309-:- -- --·--·

T-- --· - -i)o9 

��:� �-- --��--=-· -�-�i�E\t������Il�-�1,-���d-
di�i�n

;, :,��s::=�-
--

-
-
�:

·

: ��-� �!---
�I;-�:Hi :c · - =:·�---�-E-�- -748.!��� [_

-
_

· -

-----�E __ 
·-:��4s.��} 

1249 207 i : ivk<l ical lnsurnncc
-

l /\dd iliono1 Employce l 1 6.3 1 0 i ; 1 6,3 1 0 1 ! 1 6,3 1 0  
mo ·- - · · · - 2o7�Slu-rru 1"" ! 1v1cd ical tn�:i�;,��c - Sr�-I;;Jw; ---- -- ·----- - · · · · - ; · - · ·-- 9�279 ' · · · · · · ···- - -· : - · ·· · · - -·9:279 i ------·;··---- ···-· -

9
."279 

1 251 -- - ·· ---·-· · -£os :-:0��;;;11i{s;1;a��� ·· · ·· - · · - --· -- .. -·- -· :· -- -· -38. 169 -- ··· - · · ---· -38."1-69 i- ·-- - --- ·-i-·--- - -3-s,169 
1 252 

-
. . . .  ·----

-
208 J i Denial I;1surancc - I /\dd111onal Employee , 850 ; i 

. . 
-850 ,--

--
·
·-- T·--- - . 

-
· SSO ---- -- - - - ----r-- -- - -- - ·- - -- -- -··- - -· - -·· - ·-· ···-·-· --- ·------ ···· 1 • -�-�- -- · ·------·------- ----- ----

1 253 208-RET-DEN : i Dcn tn l lnsurancc-Rcl!rccs ! 1 .732 • i 1 ,732 ! ! ! ,732 

��!: �- -�:::=�=:·�%j-]�;�i����i;�����1pcnsa-tio�-: ��-��-==---�-�: 1:-- ·-�:�6.:8:- :- �---�-.:;�I �-=-:_ ���j+=� :.==:
-
:-r--

- -
- �1.22�-

1 256 --· 2-i i�Gl·ISOG-F2 1 :-1 Emplo):C��lcdiC::1rc (GHS6G-r3iil) ____ -· --·- ---r ----- - - -0 : - -- - -· 19 i . - ··· - --j·9·� -- ---i-··----- -1-9 
---·----·-- ---: -- ------ - ---· - . . .. - .. --- -- · ·- ----- - -- · --·- :-- -- - ··- ·· ·- - · - -·· · ---- ·- ·--- - -- ·- ----- --- · - - - - - - ..,----- --- - - --- -

1 257 307 1 ! Communication i 1 3 ,045 · 9 , 100 1 22 , 1 4 5  I 3,000 I 25, 1 45  

���:==�=��:���%�fl f����;�tff�f 
. 

--�-�
-

-::-.:�·:_ _ �-�-�J=��--?_._9;� : :---��-����:� '.-���-=-=��IE�-�--�-��J----�-=�-s:}ff 
1 260 307-WIRE-F2 I ' i Communicmion 1 0 684 684 ; i 684 1 261 -- - ·· - - --- - ·32c>TT6��-;;;d"t-;1�1;-t,cr�11 i s 

--- - -- -- - - · -----:- - ----iooo :-- --- - - -- · ·  · ··- ·4J1tioi"- · · · ·-· - . . - ·  - -
· 4 .ooo 

Budget Committee Mar 21,  2022 
County Commission Apr 4, 2022 Page 36 



A 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 0 1  

Fiscal Year Ending J u n e  30 ,  2022 

C D E F G 1 H 
I I General Fund 101 i ! I I . 

2 • N b ! I 3/2 1/2022 14:32 i 202J-zon[202 1-2022 j Approved ! Proposed J Proposed 1 "ccount um c1· ,
-, · I f • j 3 I I Org Bgt  Amds ! Amdcd Bgt I Amds Amdcd Budget 

________ _____ LL___ ___ L ___________ L _______ , __________ J _________ J I 
1 262 330 i  [.Qpcrating Lease Payments ! 3 ,000 i ! 3,000 \ I 3,000 
1 263 ::_-=_--=.:_-33(i_§Ll�Rfp2rcrati-;;-g_ Lease Payments (From Restricted Funds� ! 3,000 [ __ ___j_ 3,000 i---�[ 3,000 
1 264 332-AWARE - I Leg�oticcs (From Comm1tlcd Funds) I ! 0 �---=::J __ _____ Q_ 
1 265 334 1 Mamtcnancc Agrccmcnls \ 1 3 ,000 \ ! 1 3,000 I ==i 1 3,000 
1 266 ___ fl±_�_0_1?10]�amtcna�ce Ag!ccments - Radios --\ 1 4 ,000 I j 1 4,000 l _J 1 4 ,000 
1 267 ________ __Jl_Q.j i.£q�ip�ent Maint & �ra ir l 5,000 ) _____ \ _____ 5,000 _[ _______ _!_ ____ 5,0_Q_Q_ 
1 268 . . 338 il Maintenance and Repair Services - Vehicles i 200,000 I 8,88 1 i 208,88 1 I i 208,88 1 
1 269 ===-�-=�4_0_ \RMedical and _Dental Services !__ 4,000 _L_ _ _ �.400 L ______ 8,400 ;---==[=--- S.-400 
1 270 ______ 34 8 !_ , Pos�•�C:::��.r:llEs ___________ J 7,500 i_ ! _ 7,500J _____ _I 

7,500 
1271 . ___ 34.'!_ !J Pri��g,�tionery, and Forms I 4,_000 I [ ___ 4,000 ! ___ __ ! 4,q9-Q_ 
1 272 _____ 3.'!2-!-.£.�VR j_jl'rin tii:i_g. Stationery, and Forms i l .ooq_)_ _______ L ___ _!,_QOO j__ _____ J _____ l ,OQ_Q_ 
1 273 -----

-
- 353 !._

1
! To�:ii:.._�erv ic_:_s [I 7,000 j ________ L_ ____ 7,000 L_ ______ _ J 7,000 

1 274 . 355 !  Tra"cl . 1 2,000 i ! 1 2,000 i I 1 2,000 
1 275 - - -· ·- ·35.s.. LFSVRi- !Tr;-;�1- --- ----------- ----- ---· 1- - · - -5-ocir· ----·--1----500-: ,--·--500-
1 276 ----- - ·-399 :-i Othc;-C�ntrac1cd Services - -i · -- -���s.oooT-36,600T ____ 61,6oof ---=---=L -��QQ= 
1 277 4 1 2  ! i Diesel Fuel I 500 I ! 500 ! I 500 
1 278 _________ 413rJ0r;:;g;;nd Medical Supplies _ .. _ _ __ i__ __ ! ----- ! " --o !------�1----= --9:" 
1 279 _______ 4_ 1_'.!.!_j Dui:�cat_i.'.>_g Sui:pl ics ______ \___ -�QQQ_j_ _____ [ 2,000 i_ _____ . \ _______ 2,000 
1 280 _______ 4_2]_LJ Foo_��P.e.Jics __ L _____ _l_qQ_Qj ! 2,000 ! I . _ _b_QQQ_ 
1 281  425 1  ! Gasoline i 200.000 I ! 200,000 I Rescrve (Commotted) 200,000 
1 202 ===:_ 4}lj]t.:;�-E�is;;-P.P.�ies _

_
_________ ---T--- :i�- ----c ___ 2,000 t= :'��:i �s���0· --2�§00-

1203 __ _____ _ 435_I JQ!fic�.1!12e!!cs L ___ _ !Q

.

cOOO_L_ L ___ _!Q,QQ_O_'._ _!_Q,_000 
1 284 . 450] JTircs i 30,000 \ ! 30,000 ! f21Mar 04An�2022l , 30,000 
1 2as _

_
__
___

_
____ 4slfi un i iorms - - ;-----45.000! _____ i ___ 45,ooo i _____ l---;7'-45.000-

1 206 _ _ _ --·-499i-f ot_hcr SuppHcs and _M_a_t_c ri2:s __ ·--:--_ . .. i-------l2,0_09 _)"--�--:-J-_-·-- 1::000�;:-----_-V,---· 1 2,000 
1 287 499-AWi\RE [ ! Other Supplies & Materials (horn Comm1 ttcd l· unds) i 3,000 : ! J,000 i 2,000 I 5,000 
1 20a -- -·-499".:"fiTzN'fTo�s-;;rrii«s & Materials (from Committed Funds)·--:-- - · -iooOT- - ----- 1-----3.Q()oi --- -- - - : - - --

--3.0o0
· 

1 289 =�- 49?-LF�',l� L_j_Oihc; �iE!!.:�&:_ Ma1crial

.

s (From Co�-;;,iued Fund�J-'.==-----O_L ·----r 0 I _ _ _  ]��-�-�--- 3,000 
1 290 ----·-· 508 i I Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds ! 250_ I \ _ ______ 250 l--- 501 - 300 
1 29 1  ___l.!lL\ Worker's Comp lnsurancc ' 36,96 1 _[ __ ______ [ _______ �.96 1 1_ _____ L_ ___ _}�.2Q.!__ 

. 1 292 524 l  i ln Scr\'icc/StaffDevelopmcnt : 25,000 ! (8,000)j 1 7,000 I I 1 7,000 
· 1 293 - - ---524Lfu�[i�s;;vicc/Sta�ojcct Life� l - ���- -=--=--�-= [- ---- ----r-·---- -·--o· J=�--==:� -==· o 

1 294 ------�! 1�om:nunication
_ 
Eq�ment I 1 2 ,000 ! 1 ___ �,Q.9_Q_ ] ___ (9,65_Q)I __ 2,350 

1 295 7 1 1 ; Furniture and F1xlurcs ! 2,000 i 2,000 I I � 2,000 
1 296 _ --�-- ? I 6[!Law E;-rii:ccniCrit Equ ipment ; _____ 3_(lc9_(l_�_t __ (3,000J I== I 7,qoo �=-j;Q� J= _ 23,0QQ_ 
1 297 ----�-�_J:)! _! Law Enforccment Equi1?_mcnt - AEDs -----�- _ _ _ 0 I _ _2,550 I · 7,550 _ J I 7,550 
1 298 7 1 6  SROi ! Law Enforcement Eq�mcnt - from BOE ! 5 ,000 \ 5,000 ! Reserve (Committed) 5,000 -----------·-·---· ----- --------- ·-·-- -----· - ------ - - - ------· -·· .. Balance· $35 300 ----
1 299 7 1 6  GHS_9_9_'._ILaw Enforcement Equi£...(GHSOG) L ______ I l__ ___ O_l No err� on ill · ____ o 
1 300 7 1 9 i ! Ofiicc Equipment I 2,000 I I 2,000 I 2,000 
1 301  =-- 7 1·9_:

-
SHERF'.Y)m�-; Eq°;;}ement (From Restricted FundsL_=--:--

· ·w.ooof -- 1-----10,ooo- i 21Mar 04A r2022 � 
1 302 ____ ;_L____ : __ _!_ ___ _ __ d _______ \ ________ J ______ _ ���! --------------H���!_Shcrirrs Dcparlmcnl ·--! -· - - -��-- 77,799 , _ _ 5,46 1�� : 7,400 J1 _

_ 
�-!§.2.��-

' i I 1 • 

1 305 �-----�==--l!---=--=-=:· -�:====+=---==r----��=-�t=:-.==-"J=====, 
1 306 I ! I I ! I I 
1 301 

-------- ---··-··-----
·----- T------r-·-------i------r------

·
-

-

i ----------

Budget Committee Mar 21, 2022 

County Commission Apr 4, 2022 Page 37 



2 
3 

A c 

Loudon County 
Cou nty General Fund 1 0 1  

Fiscal Year Ending J u ne 30, 2022 

D E F G H 
G eneral Fund I O I  i ! ! ! I __ _ - - - ·-·-·- -- -. : .,- ---- --- 3;;;;22 17:49 ----- -

- ·;
-
-202 1 -20221202·1-2022

- :-- ,\p�r�cd- -·j ·- p-;:;,��sed --l Proposed <\ccount Number 1 -···------- -----· ---· -- ---·· --- ··-----------------1------1------;------ -· -. I i l Org Bgt I Amds i ,\mtlcd Bgt I ,\mds I Amded Budget 
! .!. .. . - ··- ---- - -- --- --- ------- ---' --- -·- ! ---- · --- - -- . ] _ ________ _____ __ 

j _ - · ---- ---·--· 1339 I 1 i ! , I . 
1 340 - ---- -- ----· · s4"2io i"Ti;Ti Dcp;;rt-;,-;;�1-

·
·-·---- ·- -------:----- ----1 -- · - ·· - -- T ·-------1 - ---- --- 1·--· 

��::------- �
-· 
==:�}1=1�;���;,�-�crg��� ---- ===-�� = -= =

·
:-==i==:=�I�� 1·---==1=-=---�T�;�-��=.:==-=1=��=:_j*�� 

1 343 
- - - · ·· i-6.oi !Guards 

·-- -· - ··-(-s29,ooo·r�r-illr� - -- -· r--·- 1.93 1,67li----· · -· - -: 
-

- i ,93 1 :67Ti ___ (ss.ooO)r-- - ·-i-.873,67 1  
1 344 ==�:� == ·

·
· j6o i-j/\_d.�i litJ�-;;1 e:-;;;:,ccti;;;;s G -;;;;;-�T

-
----

· - -· - ·-- i------i 2):lfi:J:::.==--:::�=
·
·=::::- 12 1"."13 i��C-=�--=-==I�=::=·_i�!: 13 1 

1 345 1 60-CRSEC ! iGuards- CRSEC (3) . . (54,200 for 1\3 hrs) : 1 25,33 1 ! . 
m,3 3 1  : . i 1 25,33 1 ��:� =�---�- --�-- � -=-�F ! ��;�T��_r�;;���=�=�--�- - ---==---� _:i _- ---=-, ��6�f� -�=:: _�:=_:=:,�--- -�-=�:���-F-=-��.��i-1===: i-6�'.6� 

1 349
- - - 1·s1-ci<si::cT \ov�"rt;,;,� w;;i,;-· · - ·- -- ---- --- --- --; - - - ·- 3 560-1 -. -. --·· : · - -·-- -3�5oo· i . J ,s6o 

���� - -�� ��;:��:-��:���:- 1!�a������f�-==�
�

:
-_

· 

=--��-�==��-=;= �- �f ��it=
·
-
-
�

-

-->
-
-:� :--��-::nH-f- - . .  -=����-�=-�-:::��U�} 

1 352 -204-CRSEC . i simcRc.tir�;;cm - - - --------·-- - _ ___ i _ ___ ··-s-:645 ; ------ I - . -- ··- s:6;j5-j -- -- · ·--;--- -·- 8,
"
645 

1 353 

.. 206 l Life Insurance ·- ; ---- 8,609 , --
- . 

--· · - ; · - · 
··- · -

3;;;59
··
;
-
-
- --- ···--;·· ---- - - --8.609 

1 354 - -- --- - -- - -2o6 i i i�irc·1�-���;;�� - 3 i\-dditio�;1-c�,:;cc��;;� orffc�;s-·-·: - - - -·- ·- 5:j();----- --:--- ---- 540·;-- - -- . -- r- · - ---- 540 
1 355 - -· - ·-206-citsfr . l i:;rc 1nsu7:�;,�-;;--------- - ---- - - -·---- --· ·- · - - - ·- · 357r--· -- . - f - - - · ·- -·fr1 · 1 -··· - · - · ·· .. T -· -- · ·

357 
1 356 ---- --· 206�1�[':-j'.i.:."i i:C i . j l:.;le"" i;�s;r;,;��--R�;;;�c-;---- ·- - ------· . . - - - 375 ; . ·- - --·-· . I 375 i i . -- -·-375-
1357 - - · ·- · - - - · -zirl· :i\1.;dical ln;;;;,�c · · -·-- ··· -- -- -i

· ·· ---668)ii5-l - -·  -·- - - i---- 668:785 ·- -------·--r--- -668:785 
1 350 

-- -- -
-· - l07. i i\'1cdi��l lnsu;;;;�c _

·3 ·;_dd i1i��;1-(:;;;�c-l;;;,;;-()j-fi�c-r�'-- - - --·43:<>30T ___ -- ; --- . - -48,
930· ;-------·· ··;·- - - --4·8;9)0 

-- ··------�- -· 1 -- ---------- - -- - -- · ------ ---- ----------- - - ·-
-
- --------- -

· 
-·- - - . ··-· ·- · -- - . ----- · ----·--··-- · ·-- ·--- -- ·- -----

1359 207-CRSEC ; ! Mcd icnl lnsurnncc 1 7.566 i ; 1 7,
5
66 l 1 7,566 

1 350 · -- ·
201-:Jt"i::·f:;v1 1�n ' l �1�d·i�a·1 i;;;��a�,�� - Rcii;-���---- · · · · - -- - - i - - ·- 14 , io4 j - --- ---·· · · j - -··14:104-; -- ----· - · ·-- i - -·-- -1 4:lo4-

13s1 2o7:sRHi:H i Mcaic,;1 1nsur;�-;;-�·- s,. i icoi1h - · · - - ·- · · ·· · ;· · ·-- - - 3:s95T -··--r-·- ·--· 3,895. . ·
·--

-- ; - - ·· ----3.895 
1 362 - ·· -·-- · ·- · · 2os � '.o�;i;1· 1;,�;;-�n7.�c

-· ----·-·· - - - ·- - - -- - --- -·· - ---·-33�3;10T--- --·· · : -· · - ·-- 33,840- :· - - -- -·· T--- · --
33,840 

1 363 
· ·  ---

- - · ios·r ·;5��iai i,;�u�.;-;c�-�3 Add i 1 i�n�1!--Eor�cc1i�;;;-ofiic-�;; : · - --2�s5(ff- · - - - - · · - -- ·  ·-2,550-;-- ·---··--i·-- -- ---i
.5

56-

1 364 208-CRSEC ; j i)��i;I 1�-s�,;;�cc . . .. -- - · ... - -- - -
: - -1 ,0s9 i - . .. . . 1 ,089 i i ---1 ;089 

1365 - - - - 208-RliT: : ocntal 1n"it�;-;;-z� 1{-;;-i;����-- --- - · - - - - -- - - , . .  -- --1�274 l-·· -·--- - -- - l.
21

4 · ; · ·· - · - -·-- -i - -- --·-··1:274-
1 355 -··---·· --- - - 2 1 i i : r:;�r1�r�� �k<lic;�� . - - - --- -· -- - ------· -· ·; ·---34245T- - -· - -:·-- -· --·34-:i45 , - ----- _i ___ - ---3:i:w 
1 357 

_ _ . -� -�_2i_?:_¢RS}:f · : ::! �·�r.f?Yi�\.!c-Ji�\l"_c:.::_ _� _ �-- �-- ·_-_ ��: :_ -__=:=::.-�;� -��:J .s6s=;-�-=====1:� .� -:�-��_1,��s_ ;_ � --�--- =  C:=:�- ·_:_=},"ii�[ 
1 368 

. 
. 330 • I Operating. Lease Payments (Copier) 

. 
. . ! 2,500 i , 2,500 ! . I 2,500 

mi- -�-� -�;1?�f ���¥i:��tl��:���������-:��;�i��1 :�-��:_-� :ii;i :����r-�-,�;-�i 
1 373 · · · ·-- ·· --- - 3·4s i -i ros1a1 .i:1ia�g�;· ·--- ---- ·-- --·--·------·- --·----· ·-io"oi _ _ _  ·---:--· --· 200 ·1 , --- ·- -·-· ·200 
1 314 - ··- - -- -· - - 349 :-; 1;;i�1ing, slaZ;·;;;;;,y &·r.;;;;;;- -· · ------- ·-- --i· --- 5ooi- ------ - ·

-
-; -· ··-· - - -.s·ao-·- ---· ·--1----·- --·-·-500

· 

1375 - ·-
·-- · 

355 ;  'T,;,.c1 
- - - ·-· - -- - ---- - --:--- -1 .oooi___ 

- · . 1 ,000 . ! -
--1 :000 

1376 
---- - - 3ss-=i:x'i'Ri\l ;:r;:��1 - E�iradit ion·- -

-
· · - · ---------- ·--1- -- -· ·- 1

.
oooT-- - ·- ---;--· --3;Joo-: · - - - -----:-- · ·-- -· "3.0

00-
1377 

-·- ·----- ·- 399 : !otli�; co·,�;-;;.��cis�;,:i�;;- ---- · -----·-----·----i-- -·· ·--7.ooor ---- ·--- - -- - · - ·- 7:c>oo i- · - - --- · - - , · -- -- ----- Tooo 

Budget Committee Mar 21, 2022 
County Commission Apr 4, 2022 Page 39 



A 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101  

Fiscal Year Ending J u n e  3 0 ,  2022 

c 
. 

-
- -�!_ _____ Gen eral Fund JO I 

D E F G 
---- _ _  L _ ___ . _ J __ ---·-· 

J___ _ __ ! 
H 

2 
3 

I :  ----· - ·· ··- -- ---· 
Account Number :. i - - 311 812022 1<>:26 

I •  
202 1 -2022 \ 202 1 -2022 i A ppro\'cd ! Proposed I Proposed 

·----·--,--
-
------;--·· ------ ·1-------··--------

! Org Bgt l A m d s  ; A mdcd Bgt ! ;\ mds 1 A m dcd Budget I ;  
___ .! . . L ---- ---- - - _ --�-- - ----- ·- ---· --- . .. ... -- - ----- ____ ; ___ ___ __ , ______ ! ______ _ __ ____ j - - --- ---- L 

1378 . 4 1 0 \ \ Custodial Supplies ' 30,000 I . ! 
. 

30.000 '. ! 30.000 
1 379 ·--- ----· - · -·4 1·3T}fu;;-g-;; a�d Medical Supplies (!n_mates) i ii· o:ooo· i -- {). io,ooo):- ··- . . . 70.000i - - - - ' · ·- 7o-:0oo 
��:� ��:����-:·:---��1l: lt��f�:�����t�i;����pli c��:� 

· 
:� ·_ -��-� ����E=-�� )=���-; --=:- �·.::=�i�--�-:a�� -1 ·==-�::-�=:=::::_� �--=� -��l 

1382 . 422 : I Food Supplies (Inmates) I 250.000 . . ! 250,000 i ! 250,000 

ml �-����:- = �H���Ii:::��· '�"''"' -_ •-·• --- - �-·-----�: =�-=J���i=---• - --� =- :i�t:=- ;�r: - :��� 
1 387 

. - - 499 j Other Supplies & Mnlcriuls (lm:;;at� Suppli,;;-)·--·-·- :-· - - - 50,000 \" - - ··- - -- . - . - - 50,000 : - - --- [ --··· 5·(aoo 
:�:: - -- �--: ·}�1 ;:�i;��;������:::�r�-�������nt -_ - - ____ 

-
'.:_=.=_:_jf���-i ·��--=:=�:

-
_
·
_ · -_�i���-�� : ·-

·
==�:_\__��=- :T�� 

1 390 

. -· 599 : jOi\;c�Ch�rg�-;-· . - -··· -··· - : : 
-· . .. - 0 ;·- - - ---·: ---

0
-

1 391 
· ·· -· - · - -ios· ' co11;,;;un ic:ni�n-Eq�1ip���1n ·- ·· - - }:ooo r· - - -

·-- -· ·- - · 3 .00o ·; - ·· . . - ·-J�OOO 

]lll - : m 1��1�tt��J:r:�·;,-� . -�- ' =- +�ff -�;--���� um _ J :  - · - =tif 
1 396 ; . 0 [ I 0 
1 391 _ -� ! __ _ ·1�01_,�!_J:iil D��,-�;�n_��� - - -··- - - . . . -- �� - �-_:1ju):6s-£ ;--(140,ooo) j . � . 4��6�.�IL_ . .  _ _  �L _ _-� 4.{�.�if� 
1398 

Budget Committee Mar 21, 2022 

County Commission Apr 4, 2022 Page 40 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending J une 30, 2022 

2 
3 

A 

Account Number 

c 
G e n eral Fund I O I  

i 3118120:!2 16:26 
.-.-.--- ------·-

! :  

D I E I F  I G I  H l ! I t 
- -- - -·-!- - - -·- - - - -- - --f --- - ------- !---- - -- ---i----- ----1-- - - -----

1 202 1-2022 1 202 1 -2022 i Approvc!l I Proposed j Proposed ---j-();:-g13;- -r -;\;;;;;---! Amllc!l Bgi-T �\m�---r;c;�;;;.1 Bu!lgct 
--·-- - - - --· - - -· ·-·-- . - --·-----··--·-··-----·-·--- -�·-·-- - - ! -- . --- - - ··- ___ :__ _ ··----· _____ 2 __________ _____ ! __ __ -1 866 ! : I l I ------

1867 ;\;;,1;,.;i f.;;,. 30, 2021 1cii - -- - ---- ------- --- -- - ----- - --- -- - 10;223,91 2  !--------,----- ----
---: -- I 

1 868 i:Cs� 1iest�ictcd: c��,;��it-t�d & �\;;ig��d i !��,�-------------- -j -- - -·-777
:
5:6 - - : - -- ----,--- - -- - - - - -1- - -- - -;-------

--. - . - - ---· - - . .  - ------ . - - - - - - -- - - ·- -· - - -- ---- -------- -- -- · ·-- ---r - - - - - -- - --- - --· ··-·--·-·------- - -- · - ---

1 869 ,�vailabl�'.."_<!_!!��1!_1(0_c_ -!._t_i_I�� �-�-------------
-
-----·

·
·· j _ __ 9__.�_!�_,_33;i__ [ _ _ _ ___ _ __ __ [ _ _ _ ___ _ _9_1:!._4�,335 �--------L __ ___ 9-_,�46,33_'.'j 

1 870 l i I i I : i - - ·· - -------- ·------- - ------- - --- - ------ ···-- --- --- --- -- · - · ----- ------· . -- -- -·--- -- - ---··· -- - --- - ·-· - -· ·------- -- - · - ------ - ----
1 871 . : . 1 l I i 
�:�� 

- - -
-
-- -- - ---------�----------- --- -

-

- : --- - - -- i-- - ---�=1�����-=-=- \--- --- -===--�,���=����-=-� - -- -- -- ----- -- ·- -- - - -- - ------�------·· ···-·· ----·- --� - -· _ .. --- ---r------··- -· - -- - - · --- -----·-- -· - -·-· ---- ---
-1 874 ! ' I ' ! 

1875 Total Rc\'cnnc - - -- -- -- -- -- 2o�i l-o,29s- ·;-86i),324 ;-- 21 .o7-o�6Zi-: ·---- -s.5sii- ; --- -2i .o79.172-
1 a15 i·r a n s f;rs ,-�-- - - . - -----· - ------------- --400 .000 2 1 ,706 i----421,706 -- - - -

-
-- - · -o-:---- --42 1 ,706 

---- ----- ------------- ---- ·-- - -- -· -· ·- -- - -·--- --------- --··------·j ·- -- ------ ··- · ----- ---··--i-�---- -·---- - ---- -1 877 -- - ··- --·- ·-

1 B781 Tol:tl Revenue :1 11d Transfers In . - ·-- ·- .  -i 
1 879 

�� - ;-

1 
�Tot a l  ,\\'ai lablc Funds : 
1 883 --- ---·--·- ----· -���pc�1d_it!1_rc _ll�<!gcJ_ ! 

Transfers Ont -- · ··----·--· - - -· 1886 - - - -- - -----
--·------· 

�Tot�I Exp"-ndi�ures_:l!� Transfer 9� t  _ 
1888 ------- -·-- ·- ! ___ _ �Ending Fund Ba lance 
1 890 
1 89 1  

--- -- _ , ___ ___ _ _ _ !._. _ _  ·-- ··- - - -- - · · · - - -- ---- '--·--·-- --- ---

' _2_() _,_(i_!_0.298 � - ��2.03_!!__ , __ �_,'!_9]!.:!_?-�_'. __ _  s_.?_�_o _�---- . _ �! ·�o�.��!l_ 

··-- _ _______ [ ____ _ 
. - --- ------- ·- -- - - - --- - [_-::-��-=�- __ -_:J 30,9.56,63-3- _ ��2_,0JO_! ___ l_l!_,2}�.663_ ! . ____ _  8,5�!1 i __ _ _!_�.�47,2 13 

-- - --- -- ..,- -- - - - --r -- - . ____ l_ ____ ,- ---- -_-- --J---------:. -- -- --, ------- .,- - ·-· - - ----
L,360.�7 1 , 641 ,0b . _3,001 ,:>% , b,400 . -3,0 1 6,996 
· -- _-:_�L�:��:-=��:--��=:�-=--:-oT��:-= �-=o�i�: =:=--�-:�_o= ' i ! j 
22,360,s7 1 . 64 1 ,o:is ·; 

- 23,oul,59"ii i l s.�oo ! 23,016,996 - - - ---:-�---- ---- :- - -- --- - --,--- ---- - - -- - - - r  ------- i-- - - -- -� - ---- -�-

i -- / ,6%,o0_C ___ 24! ,Q�� � � _J-:;J31,u§:;:- i::��-�- = J6J!sui i=-=�j����Yi 
-· ·-

--- ------ -·- -

- - --- -· ----- - --: ----·-·---;--------�---- j-- ·-----� . ·- · · ---- - - - - - - ----- --
· - -- -- -i l ; 

-=��==: -�--==--�-�--=---_-j-- --- - ____ ! -- - -
i 

- ---· --- -· - . - .. --- ________ , ! _______ _ 

.. . ·-· - --- --· --- ---� -· -- _____ ! ___________ __ . 

1 892 
1 893 
1 894 
1 895 
1 896 
1 897 
1 898 
1 899 
1 900 
1901 
1 902 
1903 

: t I 
-�-- ----- --- -·--- ---··-···--·· · --------;---- -----� · -- ----- ·----· 1 i - - - --·-- ·- - -1 ·-

B udget Committee Mar 21, 2022 

County Commission Apr 4, 2022 

- -- ·: -��-�----=--=�=;�=�-�� -- --
- . �! -- ·----i 

- r  ---- - - :_�-_[_ 
_ __ 

�=-� -:-�:��---_�]=-==-�- ---- ;- - -- -

Page 58 



Loudon County Commission Meeting 
Monday, April 4, 2022 

Budget Amendment 

AGENDA ITEM# JO E - 2  

PUBLIC LIBRARY F UND 1 1 5 



c 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 1 1 5  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

D E F G H l \ Public Library Fund 1 1 5  j I 
I . T . - I 

i i =� ---�L�---- --- __ ?!_18/22 5:24 PM ·----�· 202 1_:_20Zl I 202_!.::.�ii� Approved _____ -___ 1 Proposed_-r==--::.-:_j__:=_ --
------- ---IJ____ _ _ ·-----j Adopted I Appro�ed 1 Amended I Proposed . Amended l__ __ j_·-·--··-

4 ___ _ _  _L L  ___ ___ ·--------- ----------�-�ydget I Amendmentq Budget i:endments : -�udg:!_j __ ____ ( ___ _ 

296 EXPENDITURES I ! . I I : 
297 = 56000j Social, Cultural,-;;;-dR�creational Services --=-�t-----! 

_ _:==.__[------ j �--==--: -- ::-_= 
298 -----��500 Libr_Eries ____ _ _ - ---- - -----'- ---- - - -[-- ______ i__ i __ -l_ __ _L ___ __J ___ ____ _L _ __  _ 
299 _____ __}07\ ICom_r:nunicatio_�-------

-
-- ------·-· --�----_J 700 I ! ___ _ _!DO ! __ _ _  l__ __ 

'°" iii! "'""' _[____ "" I I sstt= sso I ! 
!���-- -�::���s���=��=------==��-��=- +--�--=3��=�-�=�1�-- -m--� -

--- r=----�-6 l-����--r�-== 
!b! ==·-:��������t:or:�s�:l

ies 
·
=-==---=-

-

=--=----
+
-- ·-;�� 

·-
-===l �bb l _ _ _ _ _ _  C -�bb ��=�==t-==� 305 432 ARPAj �ry Books - ARPA Grant !-- o j 5,000 l 5,000 I 5,000 I 10,000 T j 

306 432 PETIW� Library Books - Pettway __ 
Gran�·------�

--

I 
-

__ I =-- 442 I 442 1 -----:=-- 442 I =:-:::T --
---:--= 

307 ····------�� Office Supplies ___________ � ___ ----�o-�------+ 500 I 1 __ _ _ _  500 i ---�------
308 499!0ther Supplies I 65 ! , 65 I I 65 I l ----·-· ----- --------------------

-
---·---�---- --------- --1 1-------:;;;:-r-····--···-·----309 _4 _ _9? PEITW !Other Supplies & Materia�-------------�--�-----

2
_
0�[__ ____ 

206 _!_ ___ 206 1 ____ j_ 310 7 1 1  PEITWI Furniture & Fixtures ___ - ·-- ----·-· ! ------ �------1 ,35�_L __ _!,352 �----:---------�352 J _____ i --·- - -
311 7 19-ARPA , !Office Equipment - ARPA j. 0 j 5,000 ! 5,000 (5,000) 0 \ i 

-· _ ____ ----J._r- -- --···---·- --·- ··------------ •.. --··--·- -··- . ····---- ·-· 
·
··--------1- - -- -- .:J-··--·-----·-·---1----·· ·-- ------

312 719i ! Office Equipment \ ; ! 0 ! ! O i ! 
313 T;;-t-;;1 Libraries - --------------------- · i 2,sts I 1 2,000 i 14 ,515  \ O ! 14 ,515  I ---·

-t ·---
314 

-
-
··--

·
-
-

-
Ti---

---
·
--

-
----· -

- -· ---· - --·-------
--
----·- ·· ··-T·----i-

- - --- - -1 
I 

- l ----r--- _T _ _
_

__ , 

31 5 --- -0Total Expenditures - · 
2,515!·

--12,oool
-

14, 5 1 5  o 1 ---14,51_5_T _____ l ___ 
_ 

3
16 --··--ri----------------·------··-----·-----,------· T-- ·· ---.. --r----r-· ---T- ·- ··-- ·- --- - 1- -----(--- - - -

!�: Est:.�gi��r-1�:s� ���n=� ��� 1 ,  2�� Includes �!���_d__ =1--��----=-�- 7,033 1 +---��:�. [�_�{=��-� 

319 I I  - - i . I ' E' 
320 

- ------�-tG:::: ��t���ur:�___ 

- · --.�-��-���----�-��I�-- .  � ���;±---�L ______ J+���J������==�-_L�=-= 
---- -- - -4-------- ----------·-·--·

--·--- ------�-- ··- -t--- --· - - --L -;;-J--·-- ----l------- -�-323 I ! Effect on Fund Balance ! 0 I (500) \ (500) I 0 1 (500) ! 1 

!�: #;�t�151tlh!li�l:t�@;!i.�.f£t{�(;�QJE_Q_Np:g�ts; /::-·;i�§'.5?·:6c'?�7� _f0"f3+=:- ____ (5CJ_£2L ___ �¢---�L��-�3�J . -�-�3·--� . 326 i I ! i ! I I ! 

Budget Committee Mar 21, 2022 
County Commission Apr 4, 2022 Page 10 of 14 



Loudon County 

P u blic Library Fund 1 1 5  
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

A la C I D I E I F I G I H 

2 ----=-}f-_��==- - Pu��;�;i�,;�;1 1 5  ---=-�---=-=--1-�iOi�l 2021-202l ; ApproveJ--� _ __ j__Pro�a!�--- +---
3 _____ -IT ___ __ ------ ---- -- 1 Adopted I Approved I Amended ! �reposed ! Amended _l __ ___ J ___ _ 

4 TT i Budget I Amendments I Budget ! Amendments I Budget i i 
350 EXPENDITURES ______ ---- -------- ---------+-- - -- - 1-----,- ---- -1 --- - --- --- 1----- -1 ----, ----

351 =���c;a1,_ cu1tu���-;;ciR"�-c-;:;,;t;;n-;;-1�i���- - · -----+-----1 ------r 
. 

. i--==-- : . J= ::: ---:6���tl��:�7En�- -�-��-��-��=�----�--��=�=��-�---- !----- __ �:t-�/�---���1------=-t �-=�s�==- : -�� 
355 ____ :mJ-{f!.!!_ce Equ_!_pmen_t��i:_� ft_R�pair :_ _ __ _ ______________ _[ _ _ __300± __ ± _____ � _____ :___ '°"t __ -=t __ _ _ 

m =_;�������� -

-

:_=-�-=-:= =��-,�, I t-�-:�- -�:- � -:� j L_:t� -
360 

- ---- · --4ii[fEi;,ctn
-
.c

-- -·-·--- ·-·- ---------· · ---- --- -- ,----- I i --··o[- --1--- - -0··1- - -1 --

�:� =����f.��i�-?s����� =-��-==��-===���===-=---+- -
-

���H�--=-�-+---�:��� 1--- ----

200 1=� �:���i=--�--::� - -��. :�;ik�:����=�==-�-����:=_:�--������----_T-=-��-------+--�-:_ 2 ,35� f-�-= �J--�=L�1�=--�--�=���:� 
365 ____ 4�Ether Suppl!:�-------- ----- · - ·----- ----� ----g�- _____ J ____ ·---��-�------f- - -- -�'U __ ____ ! ___ _ 
366 7 1 9 :  jOffice Equipment _ i 0 ! I 0 ! , 0 I I ------ - - ,-------- ---- --- - - - --- - ·-·-----

::: T;,.,-w;��;:===---=-=:::__--:::_:= :=_--::-=::_--:: _::::_-=i ,...,,-r- '" ! """ ! ___ -woj----

_
---1-0�9�0� _ __ ---i_ ____ _ 

��� -- - ·--++-ro-W"Expendit-;;;:;;---- ---- ------ ·----- : 1 0,095 --
-
--5�---,

o
� 720 !-----200-�

---1-0�920�--_L ___ _ 
371 

----- - - t�----------- --- -- -----,------�: -------:----1----1--- --· r----t--

372 !!=ginninl!__f..";'�!Jalance �_lt__1_2��!_:-_lncludes Cash ��-':i.'.'.'.'�---------__L _ _2._�_u ______ +---7-·�-------j------��U-=-+---= 
373 -----� i less Cas�.i:.��<!_ ____________________ _ - ·------------ - - -L----(�------ ..J. _ _________ j_ ________ �i _ ------�-- · __ _ 
374 i 1 I _l_ j ! I ------- -.....J-1--- ---- ----··-·-- ·-· · ·· · ·-·-----·-----· --- - - - ----------··---- ----r-------- __________ ---L-. ______ _l_ _________ L----1----
375 i iTotal Revenue : 10,000 i 0 ! 10,000 ! 0 I 1 0,000 I ��� _ ��=-=Jl:ta1_Ex�en��-�,-=- ���=-- �����- ==�-�-----= 

-

_l=_��--
--- -rnr -=-

20 t-=-�- . 2oor=��0-===-
, 378 ___ I jEffect o��nd Balance [ (95) (62

5) (720)! (2ciO)J (920) -----f----

�:� Es':rii.iATED �N�ING FU"!D;BALANCESUB_FUND�1�i: .. . ; , . -i,2.ao : ---(6ZSJ--·-6,655 l ----- (200) ;--c;,-45�----+--
301 

. i i . . . . l __ T ____ T _____ T ___ ! _______ 1 _____ T __ _ 

Budget Committee Mar 21, 2022 

County Commission Apr 4, 2022 Page 12 of 1 4 



Loudon Cou nty 

Public Lib rary Fund 1 1 5  
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 

C I D  I E  I F  I G I H l l l J  l i Public Library Fund 1 1 5  \ -I ---- 1 ' ,--- � I 
=

-
·· _ _(_L_ 

_ _ _ _____ __ _ 
3/ 18122 5:2..4 PM - --- -- -_-__ 

- I 2A��02� ! 2021-2022 I Approved _t_ 
__ ___ 

I_ Proposed _] 
__ -_-_-�--+-_-_-_ 

.:, -� �:=t ��-
-

_ : -:-���=- �::-+ .:::::_L -:=.' _l.;::-::�"_: ·;:::,�+==-f :: 
412 ; : ! ! ! i ! i 

4 1 3  =�=JJ!E:m R�\f��uE a: TRANs_:ERs 1N 
_ ===:-l_.:i8s-;-324·L_j�.soo��-�i.r:::_-_---or- 463,824 \ j-- -

::: � �t�=�-"�'�:"' � -�-=: - �=--_:t-�'f2":' -, :-:;:r-_ .. ;·,:t� "4=··���=::-.±=-;-
417 ----- ---t-�f'_f'_�:!:-�N FUND BALANC_E _______________ __

_ : _ _ _  '. 7,75�J. __ ____ J_ _____ L_______ 

l (1 7,877) ! 
4 1 8  i ! : � ; i i I -

-
-1

·
--

-
-

-

-
-

419 =-�=--·- ! _l�T_BEGINNING FUN.D BALANCE 711121 --·-----===-�--L 4_�-;64_1+---------'--- 416,391 J _____ i _�'.6,390 _ _  r== 
420 ! i Less Cash on Hand ; (250)j ! I i + ; 
421 ==��=-�11-=-���--------------

------�-�==T-�-=--=-1-----J==-·-�-==-�-�------1----- r--=-�--= 
422 ; ! Available Fund Balance 711 /2021 ! 416,391 I ! ! ; I i 
:�:-·-==��==�-�s�:��:-ND-1-NG

-
���D-B-ALAN_C_E _____ ��---�-=----------- �-434,145�-- - --�:=-=-+----_398-.-71-.d-�-------------i==--��8-,s

-
1
_4_F==--:-=---- ---' 

____ ______ -----
-

- - - =�:�==
-

- T�=--- i-=----=-1-=:==�_:=T-=�.:_:=-_J_=:=�_:: � I i 1 l 
----

-

- -----------···-----
-' -

··------1---- -
---'---·---'--- ----

· --------

_ _ _ _ _ li-::=-��:=i=���--�J;:=�1���1---t-------

I ; i ; 

±
���� 

-

-

� 
-

-· 

-
-��:��;; 

j 

��
�J 

.�-

-� 

437 i i ! I ! ; i : I 
438 --·---

·nrotal ·E�dl�g FB by adding SF . --- --·-·--·
1 I 

-- - i -----t---·-1-------;--1--
--

------·· ·-··-
-

------ -----
-

----------· ·---·-- ---------- --· -·---- T---- --·-· - � -- -·----
-

-

--- ·- ·-·· ---·- · ,..- -·-- -------- -- -· __ __ _ J ____ _ _ _ __ , 

! 1 434, 143 ! : 1 ! : i I 

Budget Committee Mar 21, 2022 

County Commission Apr 4, 2022 

!· I 
I'. 
I 
I; 
,, I ,, 
I I 

I. 
I: ! 
,, I . r 
I' 

Page 14 of 14 





Loudon County Commission Meeting 
Monday, April 4, 2022 

Budget Amendment 

A GENDA ITEM # 1 0  E -3 

HIGHWA Y FUND 1 3 1  



Loudon County 

Highway F u n d  1 3 1  

Fiscal Year Ending J u n e  3 0 ,  2022 
A 1s1 c - - -1 - o 1 E -, - F'-·-r G 1 H 

1 I -l - ---Hi£hway Dept 1 3 1  
--,-

- I 
- I 

- --·- ---·-··-- - ·-!-
;-

- ----
-

------·----

-

---�-----·· ---·--2 _ _ Account q _______ 311 8/�022 1 7 :

_

1
_

0 ________ +--��21.=�-�-22 \ 2021-2022 L Approved_j__Proposed Propose'!_ ___ , 
3 Number ! j _ Org Bgt 1 Amds I Amded Bgt I Amds Amded Budget 
________ _J__ : i - l i ____ , 1 1 7 Total_High way/Publj_� Works Expenditures I _______ ____ _L_ ____ j_ _____ _L _! __________ _ 1 1 8 __________ __ 6000QtJHigh_'!.f:�- I ----- - - �i -------t- -- --L [ ------- -1 19 6 1 000 1 ! Administration ! i I ! ! -

--- -- ----------1--:--
-- -·---·--- ·--·-- - +·-· .. ··-----.---L..·------11 _________ .-L_ ______ -+----------1 20 ___ _ _ _ _ _

_ !Q.!J \Co u nt¥__0ffi��--·------ -------! -
1 0 1 ,8 1 1 \ �,824 1 1 1 1 ,635 ! i__ 

1 1 1 ,635 1 21 ____________ _ J_Q�jj_��sis�E!_ ______________ 
. ____ _ �--- - - - 75 ,650 l . 

! 75,650 I �----75,650 
1 22 1 40 j  ! Salary Supplement i 0 i 4,9 1 5 i 4,9 1 5 i ! 4,9 1 5 1 23 �-�-�--=:=_ __ _ 141T_1 For��-�i==-----------------i=--=-=�d- 1----- 0 ! ·--t_ ·

-
----0

-

��: - --- ------+*�-�e��:��� Op-;�--- ------- - ! - - --- --
j_!A�Y----- ---· -1 ___ _±},62� I ·-r-----

��� :::
- -====r�1j:f ��:�::: ��:::::�: �1�'::':-=�--==== t�-==1�t.i�ti ------- -+----- _- �1*L __ --=t==-:::-202.488: 

--- ---·- ·- · - ·-- ----+ ...,.------ -·--·---·---- +--·· --- - - -------;----· -,-----+---

1
- - -- ----1 28 

_______ _ _ _ _  

1_42J_jTru��!i��� -- ------------ _j ____ l_l 7,02 1 i ________ f_ ____ 1 17 ,02 1 l--------+-- 1 1 7,02 1 129 ____ _ __ ______ 1 6 !_ \) Secretary ______ ._. ___________ j _ _ _ _ _  

44,?.�--------l---�_:!,700 
______ l _____ _i�,70Q__ 1 30 _____ _____ _ _!i_2_� - l��!l�aJJersonnel ------ ---- --- --l------

·
----! --- -------�-----· ___ O_J_ _____ � _ _ ___ Q_ 

��� �� ------ - - --i%�t}:��i�:r�;:�s::e�el _ · -- - · ----
- -+ -

-
---i4,976+------

---r-- - - - -14,97�+---
-- --- · ---

- 14,9-7� 
1 33 -

1 87! iov�rtime Pay 
· I - 1 5 ,000 I --- I 1 5 ,000 l -

-

· , -- 1 5 ,000
--

-- · - ·------ -+,---------- ·---- · · ----·--- ·--·------·--i-- ----- --·- ------ -----::;·----- -------·------· --------1 34 302 j ;Advertising I 1 50 L' (58) ! 92 I i 92 -----------::T -·- --- . ·--· -- ·--
1

·---·-- -------
. 

------, ---·--------
.--

- - - - ,- ------·----1 35 _ _______ __E_Q_LJ_9���8:_!'11embersh1ps -----+------- 6,0_2Q_J__ ___ _  +, _6,000 L_ 
_

__ (632J 5,937 
1 36 33 1 ! ! Legal Services 1 500 l i 500 I I 500 

, ---·--
.,.-

- ··--·---·-r-:--- ·-- --·--- --- ·----·+-- - - ----r--------i-------r----------- -----------1 1 31 337 1 !Maintenance - Office Equipment ! i , 0 I 0 -----·----
·
---+·-�-------·--- --------------------- ---·-- -- ·--

r

-----------1--------1-- ----------1 38 348 \ : Postal Charges J 1 50 I 58 i 208 L 63 J 27 1  -------, -!---.-- . ---- ----------� --- - - - - -----1 39 _  . .  _-______ 349\J�!inting, Stationery & Forms __ i _____ � ___ _j_ 800 j _ I __ 800 
1 40 ----

3551 1i:�a"'.��- H ]____ 
! 3 ,500+- 3,50�
+-

3,500 
141 _____ 435\ Office Supplies ___ 1 _ _ __ _1500J_ ______ ,--_____ ___!2Q9 � _ _ _ _ _  j_ l ,50Q 

�:� =-----��:u6;���!:ffn
eve
to
pment =£_ -��o_°j__ _�_

T

-t 2,00� I ----�-- 2,00� 
1 44 7 1 9 [ 1 Office Equipment l 1 ,000 1 1 ,000 I j 1 ,000 

- · - ----- -!T-------------- - - - ----- ---145 i I ! I I I i 
1 46 ________ itf�t�IAdministration -------1----921,643T- 18,239 I 939,882 ----o-i--- 939,882 147 --- -- -·--- -- - - - --rr ----- --·-- ---- -- - -- - - ---- - ---r - - - - · · -- - ---1---- ---

1
-· --- - -· --·----

T
·------- -· - --- ·- r--

-

- --- -- ------

Budget Committee Mar 2 1, 2022 
County Commission Apr 4, 2022 Page 5 



2 
3 

A 

Account 
Number 

Loudon County 

Highway F u n d  1 3 1  

F iscal Year Ending J u ne 3 0 ,  2022 

C I D I E I F ! ·r Highway Dept 1 3 1  l 1 1 
.... - - -·----- ------·--- ·-----·---·--- --·- -·- -- ----..,..-------�·------ - - ·  I 3/1 8/2022 17 : 1 0  I 2021-2022 I 2021-2 022 1 Approved !- -,------·-- - ---- ---- -- --------· -·- - ---·- -;---·· --· ---- --·-·--r-·-·------------t - -

j i i Org Bgt ! Amds i Amded Bgt 

G I H 

I -- ------·-----··--

I ± 
l!'._roposi:� -��-���� ·---j Amds I Amded Budget ' I I ' ' I 

· --·· -· - - ···--- ·--·-·--·-L�--· - -···- -·----·--- - ------·- ---1- -------- - -' _____ . ___ ;_ __
__ ._ _J_ . __ . _ _j __ _______ ..... --148 i I ! i I i i -- -·--------- - -+�·-·--------- ----------- ---; - - - - - · -·---·--· --' --·-- - - -+---·--·- ---- -'-- -- --- - --- - --

1 49 i i i i I 
-·-- ···-- · · - ······ - - - · · --- .L .. t--· -· -·---·-�-·------ - - · ----'- ··--·- -----L- --·-·- ----·--- ··---

1 5 0  l I 
• I ' 

I I 
----·-· · · ··---- -- -'- +----- - - - --- · - ·--·-··-t- - - - ---�---'--·---_j_·-·--·----·----r- - ·i---·--- · - - · - · - · -- -

�:; ::::: ��-=����1����n::;:::�e�:i�e�e M
a
i
nte

�
an

�
e
_--t------

-
5ooL_ (5oo)J 0 I - - -·-

i -==-�=--Q�, 

� :: �:_ : �- �:��! i i-f :5i�:::,�;';:�,;:�':' ___ _=:_�=j =-=-J::�!l--=-t- =--�-= so;o�+-=�-=��::�: 
·--- -- --·-··· ··· ·-·· --·- ·-·-+ ---- -· - - ----------··- ------· - ·-----<- -·-- ·-- - --�----- --J---·------ - - - - -----------

1 56 402 i jAsphalt i 3 08,546 1 320,000 I 628 ,546 I 500,000 i 1 , 1 28,546 
-::-::----- · ··--

�
--·--

. 
---- - ··-,

-
- - --- · -·- -�-- -- ---- -- i----

-
-�-- -·---·-,--- · - · - - - --·-----·-

1 57 · 403 1  ;Asphalt - Cold Mix I 6,000 I ! 6,000 i ! 6,000 ----------- - ---.. ,.-1__ - ---· --·- . · ------··· - - - - - - ---- ---·--------- -

1 58 404 ! !Asphalt - Hot Mix · i 1 50 ,0�_j7,456) i 1 42,544 I (50,000) 1  92,544 
1 59 

--
-

-
- -�408-rtc·��cr�te

- --- - - -
-

---- -- ---- 1- -1
,
0�2�JlOo)_�-=�- --

5
,
oooJ 

_
_

_ 
:_-::- - ---=����·-5 ,ooo� 

-----��9 l_ J����ed Stone --- ----=+=---�000 )_ _____ ---t----�5,000 1-----±-------·-�_,00Q_ 
1 6 1  4361 ! Other Road Materials · 1 5 ,000 ! i 1 5,000 ! 1 5 ,000 - - -·- · - - -- ---- -·1 - r - - ----------- -- - - - - - --·--�- -- -,-------- - ----,- 1-----, ----------
�:� ------Etf-��<lsig�-s -- -- --------· --1 ��'.��� I 

- -t-·--.. ��:��� I 2,000 �- ��'.��6 - -····- - · -· -- _:-!.� - - -------- -- --- · ·----·--·
;

--------- ··- ·-
,

- · - ··-------�- ---··---- - ·  

�:: � =-----------�:�-H �:�d -----· - ---------- ·-· - --1--·· 2�:��� I -� 2�:��� __ c��22)i----- �:��� 
---- - - - ----- -· -····--j· · · ·-· · - -. --·-----------·-----, ---- ·---- ·--· I - . - ----

�:� ------ ··--:�!tt6�::i�:�plies & Material� 
·-·--

- -
- -·-

-
·- i- ----1 ·�1- · - -- -�- -- --l �t-----i-------IW�-

·--··--·-------- -�·-
1

----·--·-- ---- - 1 ' ' 

1 68 
----- - ---- -- · · · ·- --..J_l _ ___ _

_
_ _ .__ ----- --·-· · ----+--------------J . -J--- ---.-�l -+ ---·- · -----------·- ···- · ·· 

1 69 
_ _ __ ________ . __ lJ Tot�!_!lighway _�-Bridge Ma_0tenan� __ _ 

I __ _ __ 647,546 i }._!Q��4_j ---�7 ,590 _1_88 ,QQQ_l__ 1 ,445,590 __ 
1 10 

. i i ! : I l 
-· ·-· ····--·-- -- - ·--j-j- - -· -- ---- ----- -- - --·----- ·---+- - -- ---r----· ·---i------- ·----· - - - - 1--- ----- --

1 7 1  _._LL : I : I ! 

:�! �-= :::-=--t� �-���-
-

-==-==
-

· 

--��:�- -� ---� =1 --� _:=-=l :-- --�� ���-===-:=-=�= 
Budget Committee Mar 2 1, 2022 
County Commission Apr 4, 2022 Page 6 



Loudon Cou nty 

Highway F u nd 1 3 1  

F iscal Year Ending J une 30, 2022 

A I BI C I D I E I F I G I H : - �::�:: -1H==����rt=�:== l_:����¥!.i°f2t:;:::::� f p:::��!d��f��: 
- - ---· ··- -· - - ·-· ; I _ _ , __________ I ______ __L ______ ____ j_ ____________ _ 

1 75 -- ---- ·---· - 631 00 j_jQper�!ion & !"'laintenance of Equipment ! .. 
I ______ i �· ____ _J ________ ___ ________ _ 

1 76 _______ _______ 31_�.L l��int��nce �-Repair - Eq�ipmen�_ I 40,000 1 ______ : _______ 40 ,000 _______ , ________ 40,000 ��: = :::::= 
�tj1�����;�:

��
ep
•" v,,_hid

es =- . ___ !_!�!!t _ _Q,o�-=-��� 1 ____ r-- ==-mt 
::�---=� ----- � ��-�---� 1�000-�- ---=��: 
1 82 ______ _________ '!_!ij__iEquiE1�e_!:l�_P.arts - Heavy -------4 ·- - �7,000 I ____ I 47,000 t-----L ____ 47,00Q_ 
1 83 _______ ____ 4 1 7 L\¥quip��11.!.E_arts - Light __________ _j ___ 1 20,0QQ_L _ ______ .L__ 1 20,000 --+

--·-- · __ J_?0,000 _ 
� :: ��=-�---=

--��---�Hfj6����������-=---- �-=- 21 ,oocrl- - -:==--=--j-- --�---n,oo%t---- --j_ __ -==--=t?·:oo%-_ 
� :� � - -·-- ·---�lli- 1 �:�¥i�i��1s-------- ----------- i---_1_000 �-------t-·------8,00� t- ------1-----------8_:_0�� 
::: :::::::-=== :��lf�;�:,�:p:�:;'& Matedal: -----:-��-- 2::��- --=�===+---2-�---=1---=--��=�����-

-----·- ----------Ti------ -------·--- ------------·-----.--- ---- --·- ----·· · --r--· 1--- -------,- --------------------
1 90 ___ _____ J2�j_11_0ther �-harge_�-------------- I 2 ,000 ! : 2,000 ! I 2,000 
1 91 ______________ __l_,-__ ____ _ ________ j __ ________ ! ______ J _ _____ �I --�--------! 192 i jTota l Operation & Maint of Equip ! 346,000 J__ (1,000) j 345,000 12,000 i 357,0pO 
� :! �=--: ·: �--�-��-=�-�f �=-:-=-------------------- - - -- - - - ----�==��=-==t---

-
- -- ----- ---t--�-== -�=+��--�:=��=r�-

Budget Committee Mar 2 1, 2022 
County Commission Apr 4, 2022 Page 7 



Loudon County 

Highway F u n d  1 3 1  

Fiscal Year E n d i n g  J un e  3 0 ,  2022 

A I BI  C I D I E I F I G I H 

: ::: -���-��· 
___ ___ . _____ _ ]_[_ ___ ______ -··- --------- I I - - -·----· ___ [___ i --'------ ·-··- __ _ 302 Audited Total FB June 30, 2021 j 1 ,367,553 I I ! ! ---·-- --- ---- ----·- - ·------ --------------·--- ·-·-- ------------- --� --------- ------- ···�----· -·--- - -------- - - -- --303 _!:_��s .�.ll_<!.i!�'!__Enc�E:tb�nces ------·-·--··---

I 
423,078 ! ! _ _ _____ .L _______ _ __ _l __ -- -··- --·· --- - · - · ---· 

304 i I . l___ 
! 

_ __ .l_ ______ _j_ _ _ ___ · - - - -- · - - -·-305 PLUS PY Enc Liquidated-FY21 Vehicle Trade-ins (3/2022) 194,391 i j ! 
306 ! i . . . _ . L _ _ ____ . i-=------ ------�=�:r=-�--=--r----=_-===�--=�:= 
!�� �!!-�!m,at�,�- A.y�ilnJe: f.�-��:.�a:l?pc_� ��ly \;_.�.Qi1 · ". · :_- _-- ·-. r---- 1 ,138 ,866 ! �-- ___ I_,138,866 i 

+-
---1..!!?J_,866 

��� ��-
,�<==-� -��---�nrr-_ -�--- -=:_ - -�=-=-� -

- ---f��- � J- J --:�-� -_s__=_ f �-�--: __ �-----
3 1 1 I -----r I · ] 
312  i�i�1 �!�;�;�Jr�==��=:�-�-===-==�-=�---=1�=��24,747 i __ 

303,060 t--==:-4,827,8oiI��=�==--ci i ��=�-i,827�801 · 

3 1 3  ! l i I I i I -·-· -··-··-- ----·- -·---1--. . _____ __ _ _ ____ . _ ____ j_ ____________ ,--------j---· ----------:-----··+-·-·-·-··-·------

!�: l:�i;i-A�;-iiable iLds ____
__ 

--+---5;663,613 l 303,06ot------5,966,673 j---·--o+---- 5,966�673 · ----- - --·--- - · �1 -- - - · - - - · - - - - --··---------- - ---1
. 

-··-------·---+-- ---�---·-------!-·----·----F· - · · ·- - ·· · - - - · --------
316  - - ! I : I I 
31 7 -E�pend-it��e B;��t-- --· · 

J! - ---4,s48,i78T 637,407 I 5,185
,SSS-�

---500,000 - --S,685,585 - -- ---- -·-·-, I ----··-----�--------- -------·-------.,----------, - -- ·  - - ---, ----------------
3 18  ! I I ' ! ! 

�:: :�:�;::��f (:::�::��·�····��-- -�- - ��::-�;�::t-����:��--��·�::::: +-(::��:F= _i.�::�: 
322 =:----=-=�=-:_=_=cl====:-�--------------------�--T=--=-�-. -:------ - ---r�_=:�-==-l- -·-==-�--=-C-�:=��- �- --= 

i= ' I I 323 ! I i j ---- ---- ·- - ---·- · · - -- -· ·------- -- -- - - ·------, ··- ------ -· �---- - -· -··;--- - - - I -- -----···---
324 _ - : I I I · ---·-····· -·-··--·--·- ------- ----------·------r--- ·-· ---- ·---, ---- ----r------- -: · ---· --t --- --------- ---------
325 1 i I j -- ---· - - -·---- --t ·· ·r------ - · -· - · -··-·· - - - ---�- ·------1- --- - -··--- , -"--- -------·-t. - - · - - - - · - - - , - - - · · · - ·- - - --··---·--
326 i , r I : i ----···· --·------r- -·------· - ·----- - - - -------r------· ·· - ·  

• . ·-- --- - r - -- --r---··----- ·----
327 ! i I i i : i -·-·-·· �--- --··-· ·-----+ · --·-·--- -·-· · · ··-·-· ··· - -----·-- -- ··-- - · -· ------r- - - - ---·--+ ·,- - - -- - - · -- -·--,-··------ - --- ···- · · · · · - - · ·-·-------
328 I I I J_ I i ' . 
329 = -·-=��===J

-
1r-===-�-=-:��-�=--==�

· --
----·

· !-- --�=��==- t -- L�--
-
- -------�1-��--=--=-=

-
!====---=--::= 

330 I I i ! ' i : - ·---· · · ----- -- · -·--rr--·---·-- -- ----- -- - ------ -- -- - - - --, - · - - ·· -· ··- - -·--·- __ __J_ _____ ·--·- ------·-·--· - - - -- -----1 ·---- ·-·-- -------
331 I , . i ! ! i 

Budget Committee Mar 21, 2022 
County Commission Apr 4, 2022 Page 1 2  



Loudon County Commission Meeting 
Monday, April 4, 2022 

Resolution Approval 

Amendments to the FY 2021-2022 Budgets , 

July 2021 thru April 2022 
A GENDA ITEM # 1 0  F - 1 

COUNTY GENERAL FUND 1 0 1  



RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE COUNTY GEN ERAL FUND 101 TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT 

ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGIN NING JULY 1, 2021 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2022 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2021 - 2022 budget that included the County 
General Fund 101 on July 6, 2021; and 

WHEREAS, a mend ments in the revenue and/or expense budgets a re now recommended to more 
accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year: and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets include Local Option Taxes, 
Licenses and Permits, State and Federal Gra nts; as well as Other Sources; and 

WHEREAS, a mend ments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 
unknown at the time of the original FY 2021 - 2022 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream will 
be provided for from the avai lable fund bala nce; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance has been updated to reflect the Year End Report 
(unaudited estimates) or  audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2021 - 2022 County General Fund 101 has been 
amended by Loudon County Commission in  legislative actions occurring July 2021 thru April 2022. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 
summarized as follows: 

Original Approved Approved 

Budget Amds Amded Bgt 

Audited J une 30, 2021 FB 10,223,912 

Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned Items 777,577 

Available Fund Balance July 1, 2021 9,446,335 

Total Revenue and Transfers In 20,610,298 890,580 21,500,878 

Total Available Funds 30,056,633 890,580 30,947,213 

Total Expenditures and Transfer Out 22,360,571 656,425 23,016,996 

Effect on Fund Balance (1,750,273 )  (1,516,118) 

Ending Fund Balance 7,696,062 234,155 7,930,217 

[SEE ATIACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immed iately and is spread upon the 

m i n utes of Loudon Cou nty Commission m eeti ng in  regu lar  session this 4th day of Ap ri l  2022. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



Loudon County Commission Meeting 
Monday, April 4, 2022 

Resolution Approval 

Amendments to the FY 2021-2022 Budgets , 

July 2021 thru April 2022 
A GENDA ITEM # 1 0 F - 2 

P UBLIC LIBRA RIES FUND 1 15 



RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE PUBLIC LIBRARIES FUND llS TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT 

ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2021 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2022 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 202 1 - 2022 budget that included the Public 
Libraries Fund 115 on July 6, 2021; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets a re now recommended to more 
accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year: and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets a re Grants; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 
unknown at  the time of the original FY 2021 - 2022 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a d irect revenue stream will 
be provided for from the avai lable fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance has been updated to reflect the Year End Report 
(unaudited estimates) or a udit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2021 - 2022 Public Libraries Fund 115 has been 
a mended by Loudon County Commission in  legislative actions occurring July 2021 thru April 2022 .  

BE IT  FURTHER RESOLVED, that  the  projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has  been adjusted and  i s  
summarized as fo llows: 

Origina l Approved Approved 

Budget Amds Amded Bgt 

Audited June 30, 2021 FB 416,641 

Total Revenue 385,324 78,500 463,824 

Total Available Funds 801,965 78,500 880,465 

Expenditure Budget 367,570 114, 131 481,701 

less Cash on Hand (250) 

Effect on Fund Balance 17,754 (17,877) 

Ending Fund Ba lance 434,145 (35,631) 398,514 

[SEE ATIACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET) 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect im mediately and is spread upon the 

m i n utes of Loudon County Com m ission m eeting i n  regul a r  session this 4th day of April  2022. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



Loudon County Commission Meeting 
Monday, April 4, 2022 

Resolution Approval 

Amendments to the FY 2021-2022 Budgets , 

July 2021 thru April 2022 
A GENDA !TEM # l O F - 3 

RECYCLING CENTERS FUND 116 



RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE SOLID WASTE/SANITATION (RECYCLING CENTERS) FUN D 116 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2021 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2022 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2021 - 2022 budget that included the Solid 
Waste/Sanitation (Recycling Centers) Fund 116 on July 6, 2021; and 

WHEREAS, a mendments in  the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 
accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year: and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets could be Local Revenue or 
Grants; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 
unknown at the time of the original FY 2021 - 2022 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a d irect revenue stream will 
be provided for from the avai lable fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance has been updated to reflect the Year End Report 
(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2021 - 2022 Solid Waste/Sanitation (Recycling Centers) 
Fund 116 has been amended by Loudon County Commission in legislative actions occurring July 2021 

thru April 2022. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 
summarized as fo llows: 

Original Approved Approved 

Budget Amds Amded Bgt 

Audited Total FB June 30, 2021 1,192,347 

Less TIR Subfund 54,004 

Less Audited Enc 67,573 

Available July 1, 2021 FB 1,070,770 

Total Revenue 784,760 0 784,760 

Total Avai lable Funds 1,855,530 0 1,855,530 

Expense Budget 941,496 117,539 1,059,035 

Effect on  Fund Balance {156,736) (274,275) 

Ending Fund Balance 9 14,034 {117,539) 796,495 

[SEE ATTACH ED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FINALLY RESOL VED, that this resolution take effect i m mediately a n d  is spread upon the 

m i nutes of Loudon County Com mission meeting in  regular  session th is  4th day of Apri l 2022. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



Loudon County Commission Meeting 
Monday, April 4, 2022 

Resolution Approval 

Amendments to the F Y  2021-2022 Budgets , 

July 2021 thru April 2022 
A GENDA ITEM # J O F - 4  

DR UG CONTROL FUND 122 



RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMEN DING THE DRUG CONTROL FUND 122 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2021 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2022 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2021 - 2022 budget that included the Drug Control 
Fund 122 on July 6, 2021; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the reve nue and/or expense budgets a re now recommended to more 
accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year: and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in  revenue budgets could be Fines, Local Revenues, 
Grants or Other Sources; and 

WHEREAS, a mendments in  the expense budgets wil l appropriate funds for expenditures that were 
unknown at the time of the original FY 2021 - 2022 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a d irect revenue stream will 
be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance has been updated to reflect the Year End Report 
(unaudited estimates) or  audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2021 - 2022 Drug Control Fund 122 has been amended 
by Loudon County Commission in legislative actions occurring J uly 2021 thru April  2022. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund bala nce at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 
summarized as fo llows: 

Origina l  Approved Approved 

Budget Amds Amded Bgt 

Audited Total FB June 30, 2021 79,200 

Less Audited Enc 4,726 

Available July 1, 2021 FB 74,474 

Total Revenue 83,500 41,525 125,025 

Total Avai lable Funds 157,974 41,525 199,499 

Expense Budget 77,900 96,675 174,575 

Effect on Fund Balance 5,600 (55,150) (49,550) 

Ending Fund Balance 80,074 24,924 

(SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT F/NALL Y RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect i m me diately and is spread upon the 

m i n utes of Loudon Cou nty Commission m eetin g  in regu lar  session this 4th day of Apri l  2022. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

A TTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



Loudon County Commission Meeting 
Monday, April 4, 2022 

Resolution Approval 

Amendments to the F Y  2021-2022 Budgets , 

July 2021 thru April 2022 
A GENDA ITEM # JO F - 5 

HIGHWA Y I P UBLIC WORKS FUND 1 3 1  



RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE HIGHWAY/PUBLIC WORKS FUND 131 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2021 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2022 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2021 - 2022 budget that included the 
Highway/Public Works Fund 131 on July 6, 2021; and 

WHEREAS, a mendments in  the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 
accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year: and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets could be Local Taxes, State or 
Federal Grants, or Other Sources; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets wi l l  appropriate funds for expenditures that were 
unknown at the time of the original FY 2021 - 2022 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a d irect revenue stream will 
be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance has been updated to reflect the Year End Report 
(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2021 - 2022 Highway/Public Works Fund 131 has been 
amended by Loudon County Commission in legislative actions occurring July 2021 thru April 2022. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 
summarized as follows: 

Original  Approved Approved 

Budget Amds Amded Bgt 

Audited Total FB June 30, 2021 1,367,553 

less Audited Enc 423,078 

Plus PY Enc liquidated 194,391 

Available July 1, 2021 FB 1,138,866 

Total Revenue 4,524,747 303,060 4,827,807 

Total Avai lable Funds 5,663,613 303,060 5,966,673 

Expense Budget 4,548,178 1,137,407 5,685,585 

Effect on  Fund Balance (23,431) (834,347) (857,778) 

Ending Fund Balance 1,115,435 281,088 

[SEE ATIACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT F/NALL Y RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immed iately and is spread upon the 

m i n utes of Loudon County Commission m eeting i n  regu lar  session this  4th day of Apri l  2022. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

A TTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



Loudon County Commission Meeting 
Monday, April 4, 2022 

Resolution Approval 

Amendments to the FY 2021-2022 Budgets , 

July 2021 thru April 2022 
A GENDA ITEM # JO F - 6 

GENERAL P URPOSE SCHOOL FUND 141 



RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE GEN ERAL PU RPOSE SCHOOL FUND 141 

TO MORE ACCU RATELY REFLECT ANTICI PATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2021 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2022 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2021 - 2022 budget that included the General 
Purpose School Fund 141 on July 6, 2021; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Board of Education has recommended and a pproved a mendments in  the 
revenue and/or expense budgets to more accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and 
expenditures for the current fiscal year: and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets could be NonRecurring Items, 
State Funds or Grants, Federal Funds, and/or Other Sources; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets wi l l  appropriate funds for expenditures that were 
unknown at the time of the original FY 2021 - 2022 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for a mendments in the expense budgets that do not have a d irect revenue stream will 
be provided for from the avai lable fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance has been updated to reflect the Year End Report 
{una udited estimates) or  audit {if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2021 - 2022 Genera l  Purpose School Fund 141 has been 
amended by Loudon County Commission in legislative actions occurring July 2021 thru April 2022. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 
summarized as fo llows: 

Original Approved Approved 

Budget Amds Amded Bgt 

Audited Total FB June 30, 2021 5,539,797 

Less Audited Restrictions & Enc 490,012 

Available July 1, 2021 FB  5,049,785 

Total Revenue 40,797,558 2,154,798 42,952,356 

Total Available Funds 45,847,343 2,154,798 48,002,141 

Expense Budget 42,5 14,458 989,319 43,503,777 

Effect on Fund Bala nce {1 ,716,900) 1,165,479 (551,421) 

Ending Fund Ba lance 3,332,885 4,498,364 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately a n d  is spread upon the 

m i n utes of Loudon Cou nty Commission meeting i n  regular  session this 4th day of April 2022. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



Loudon County Commission Meeting 
Monday, April 4, 2022 

Resolution Approval 

Amendments to the FY 2021-2022 Budgets , 

July 2021 thru April 2022 
A GENDA ITEM # 10 F - 7 

SCHOOL FEDERAL PROJECTS FUND 142 



RESOLUTION # 

A RESOU LTION AMENDING THE SCHOOL FEDERAL PROJECTS FUND 142 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2021 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2022 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2021 - 2022 budget that included the School 
Federal Projects Fund 142 on Ju ly 6, 2021; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Board of Education has recommended and a pproved amendments in  the 
revenue a nd/or expense budgets to more accurately reflect anticipated a nd/or known revenues a nd 
expenditures for the current fiscal year: and 

WHEREAS, sources of reven ue for the amendments in revenue budgets are Federal Funds; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets wil l appropriate funds for expenditures that were 
unknown at the time of the original  FY 2021 - 2022 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance has been updated to reflect the Year End Report 
(una udited estimates) or a udit (if avai lable); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2021 - 2022 School Federal Projects Fund 142 has been 
a mended by Loudon Cou nty Commission in legislative actions occurring July 2021 thru April 2022. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 
summarized as fo llows: 

Original Approved Approved 

Budget Amds Amded Bgt 

Audited Total FB June 30, 

2021 3S6,SS9.00 

Total Reven ue 2,212,S19.41 11,444,035.30 13,656,554.71 

Total Available Funds 2,569,078.41 11,444,035.30 14,013,113.71 

Expense Budget 2,212,519.41 11,444,035.30 13,656,554. 71 

Effect on Fund Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Ending Fund Balance 356,559.00 356,559.00 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHI BIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET) 

BE IT FINALLY RESOL VED, that this resolution take effect i m m ediately a n d  is spread upon the 

min utes of Loudon Cou nty Commission m eeting i n  reg u l a r  session this  4th d ay of Apri l  2022. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

A TTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



Loudon County Commission Meeting 
Monday, April 4, 2022 

Resolution Approval 

Amendments to the FY 2021-2022 Budgets , 

July 2021 thru April 2022 
A GENDA ITEM # JO F - 8  

GENERAL CAFETERIA FUND 143 



RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE CENTRAL CAFETERIA FUND 143 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2021 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2022 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2021 - 2022 budget that included the Central 
Cafeteria Fund 143 on July 6, 2021; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Board of Education has recommended and approved amendments in  the 
revenue a nd/or expense budgets to more accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and 
expenditures for the current fiscal year: and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets could be Charges for Services, 
State and/or Federal Funds; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets wil l  appropriate funds for expenditures that were 
unknown at the time of the original FY 2021 - 2022 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a d irect revenue stream will 
be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance has been updated to reflect the Year End Report 
(unaudited estimates) or audit ( if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2021 - 2022 Central Cafeteria Fund 143 has been 
amended by Loudon County Commission in legislative actions occurring July 2021 thru April 2022. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 
summarized as follows: 

Original  Approved Approved 

Budget Amds Amded Bgt 

Audited. June 30, 2021 FB 1,048,558 

Total Revenue 2,738,139 60,813 2,798,952 

Total Available Funds 3,786,697 60,813 3,847,510 

Expenditure Budget 2,738,139 62,346 2,800,485 

Effect on Fund Balance 0 (1,533) (1, 533) 

Ending Fund Balance 1,048,558 1,047,025 

[SEE ATIACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

min utes of Loudon County Commission meetin g  in  regu lar  session this 4th day of April 2022. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



Loudon County Commission Meeting 
Monday, April 4, 2022 

Resolution Approval 

Amendments to the FY 2021-2022 Budgets , 

July 2021 thru April 2022 
A GENDA ITEM # 10 F - 9 

GENERAL CAPITA L  PROJECTS FUND 1 71 



RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE GEN ERAL CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 171 
TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENU ES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2021 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2022 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2021 - 2022 budget that included the General 
Capital Projects Fund 171 on July 6, 2021; and 

WHEREAS, a mendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 
accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fisca l year: and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets include Local Revenues and/or 
Other Sources; and 

WHEREAS, amend ments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 
unknown at the time of the original FY 2021 - 2022 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in  the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream wil l  
be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance has been updated to reflect the Year End Report 
(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2021 - 2022 Genera l  Capital Projects Fund 171 has been 
amended by Loudon County Commission in  legislative actions occurring Ju ly 2021 thru April 2022. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 
summarized as fo llows: 

Audited Total FB June 30, 2021 

Less Audited Enc 

Available July 1, 2021 FB 

Total Revenue 

Total Available Funds 

Expense Budget 

Effect on Fund Balance 

Ending Fund Balance 

Original 

Budget 

4,058,288 

1,450,627 

2,607,661 

627,406 

3,235,067 

758,393 

( 130,987) 

2,476,674 

Approved 

Amds 

4,019,375 

4,019,375 

541,459 

3,477,916 

Approved 

Amded Bgt 

4,646,781 

7,254,442 

1,299,852 

3,346,929 

5,954,590 

[SEE ATIACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FINALLY RESOL VED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

m i n utes of Loudon Cou nty Commission meeting in  regular session this 4th day of April  2022. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



Loudon County Commission Meeting 
Monday, April 4, 2022 

Resolution Approval 

Amendments to the FY 2021-2022 Budgets , 

July 2021 thru April 2022 
A GENDA ITEM # JO F - 1 0  

HIGHWA Y CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 1 76 



RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE HIGHWAY CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 176 
TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2021 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2022 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Comm ission adopted the 2021 - 2022 budget that included the Highway 
Capital Projects Fund 176 on July 6, 2021; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets a re now recommended to more 
accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year: and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets may include Local Taxes; and 

WHEREAS, a mendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 
unknown at the time of the original FY 2021 - 2022 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in  the expense budgets that do not have a direct reve nue stream will 
be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Bala nce has been updated to reflect the Year End Report 
(una udited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2021 - 2022 Highway Capital Projects Fund 176 has 
been amended by Loudon County Commission in legislative actions occurring July 2021 thru April 2022. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund bala nce at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 
summarized as fo llows: 

Origina l 

Budget 

Audited Total FB June 30, 2021 372,336 

Less Audited Enc 175,266 

Available Ju ly 1, 2021 FB 197,070 

Total Revenue 301,384 

Total Avai lable Funds 498,454 

Expense Budget 351,384 

Effect on Fund Balance (50,000) 

Ending Fund Balance 147,070 

Approved 

Amds 

0 

0 

80,000 

(80,000) 

Approved 

Amded Bgt 

301,384 

498,454 

431,384 

(130,000) 

67,070 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHI BIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FINALLY RESOL VED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

min utes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular  session this 4th d ay of April 2022. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

A TTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



Loudon County Commission Meeting 
Monday, April 4, 2022 

Resolution Approval 

Amendments to the FY 2021-2022 Budgets , 

July 2021 thru April 2022 
A GENDA ITEM # J O  F - 1 1  

ED UCA TION CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 1 77 



RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE EDUCATION CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 177 
TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICI PATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2021 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2022 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2021 - 2022 budget that included the Education 
Capital Projects Fund 177 on July 6, 2021; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Board of Education has recommended and requested a pproval of 
amendments in  the revenue and/or expense budgets to more accurately reflect anticipated and/or 
known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year: and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets could be Local Taxes; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets wil l  appropriate funds for expenditures that were 
unknown at the time of the original FY 2021 - 2022 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in  the expense budgets that do not have a d irect revenue stream wil l  
be provided for from the avai lable fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Bala nce has been updated to reflect the Year End Report 
(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2021 - 2022 Education Capital Projects Fund 177 has 
been amended by Loudon County Commission in  legislative actions occurring July 2021 thru Apri l  2022. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund bala nce at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 
summarized as follows: 

Audited Total FB June 30, 2021 

Less Audited Enc 

Available Ju ly 1, 2021 FB 

Total Revenue 

Total Available Funds 

Expense Budget 

Effect on Fund Balance 

Ending Fund Balance 

Original  
Budget 

1,849,415 

473,003 

1,376,412 

200,000 

1,576,412 

549,035 

( 349,035) 

1,027,377 

Approved Approved 

Amds Amded Bgt 

0 200,000 

0 1,576,412 

38,000 587,035 

(38,000) {387,035) 

989,377 

[SEE ATIACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET) 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately a n d  is spread u po n  the 

min utes of Loudon County Com mission m eetin g  in regu lar session this  4th d ay of April  2022. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



Loudon County Commission Meeting 
Monday, April 4, 2022 

Bonds & Notaries 

A GENDA ITEM # 1 1  - A  



LOUDON COUNTY CLERK 

CARRIE MCKELVEY COUNTY CLERK 

1 0 1  MULB ERRY ST STE 2 0 0  
LOUDON TN 3 7 7 7 4  

T e l ephone 8 6 5 - 4 5 8 - 3 3 14 
F ax 8 6 5 - 4 5 8 - 9 8 9 1  

No t a r i e s  t o  be e l e c t e d  Apr i l  0 4 , 2 0 2 2  

SARA BAR R ETT 
C H R I STI N E  G E R LAC H 
PAU LA MAR Q U I S  G R I F F I N  
TRACI H OLCOMB 
L I SA B HOOPER 
C HARLES J E N KI N S 
L I N DA P LEFLER 
KATH E R I N E  EL IZABETH LEVAN 

AMBER L. MARTI N 
I RVI N R M EADE J R  
PHYLLIS W M I L LSAPS 
M E L ISSA PRU ITT 
L ISA G R EVES 
SAB R I NA L STAM PER 
TON I TA WALTERS 
M I C HAEL B RAN DON YOR K  


